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HEREUJ UNCLASSIFIED

I DATE 10-18~2012 BY 65179 DMH/~s

From: I I
Sent: .Inh,?n ')nne~~~
To: I Ir,.,..
Subject: REt I

UNCLASSIFIED
b7eNON-RECORD
h'7D

I I
Good morning. All efforts on the part ofl lare performed at their facility inl I Historically, they have
not required access to FBI-spaces in tht:! r are they expected to require access anytime in the future"

Thank you,

I IFrom:
Sent: 1,,1\1 1 t; ?nno 1 -117 DM

To:

~
ICc:

ISubject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORn

The ACOllisition Security Unit (ASU) has received the F:in~nf'!1=> "";\1;";l'\r,'l:: r",,.,, ,,,,.,t tn ~I II I 'I'\nl 1f~"
on the FD-369.as!

I
...I

r
I I'll;:) IlS 'uc"mlCU lUI U1tt I'U' UlSt:! UII cllil I

I

Can you clarify whether or noUwill be coming into the facility to install, maintain, or rep~ir the system in support of
this requisition? Is there a Statement of Work or RFP in which the security requirements are listed? If so, please provide a
COpY.

Th",...., \11'\"

03
DO

ioorovide feedback to SecD, please click here:

1

1

-



From:
Sent:
To:

I
L.:T""ue-s~d""a----:J~ul~28=--=2=O=09""'5=-:=58"-=PM""""--

HEREIN 15)lU~CLA55IFIED

DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65179 D~/~s

Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

"

, This is the un,classified list 0 for theF=lS0W; I think I've captured everything that
, we might be doing as a regular order. Sorry it took so long but I wantedt~ sure it was inclusive of everything rather

that as a firm agreement



"':'ION

,'~ 'yQUISiTION SECURITY REQUEE'" 'I HEREIN 13 lmCLA53IFIED
j Ii,j <5 "ini "i I5tffi:T~w ~~'

Reauest Date: June 4, 200.9 , . I Anticipated Procurement Date: September 30, 2009
.- .. '. - ., .

VENDOR INFQRMAWJON ' _
' " ~ ,~ • _ 4 ,'-" ~

- _... ~ . '. .. ~ ". , ." .. ,

o Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities o Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities
Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

iii Manufacturer I I
Vendor Name:

Vendor Add~~~~: ~ h':l

b -iii Contractor Providina Classified Services
Vendor Name: II

Vendor Address:
, ..

"

' , ,,' , ...... , ' .>-
, . , .. " ~ "

< ,0,
>. ' ~ " rA '.'

" " , , '">:.
I

I
, 1. Products being procured (list the
specific hardware / software /
services in detail)

2. What entity will be purchasing
and using the product (Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and
Program)?

b
b E

4. Highest Classification / Security The highest classification level needed by the contractor to perform
Requirements (Le. Top Secret, Top this work will be SECRET.
Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)
5. Who is installing and maintaining The Bureau will be installing and maintaining this eqUipment. There
the equipment/software (FBI may be times when vendor support will be requested.
Dersonnel, vendor, other)?

.'
6. Will the vendor require access to The vendor may be required to have access classified information.

~
classified information/systems?

i 7. Other information/comments?
~ \,.-,-

;·'9;:.,~~;~···',;r~ "~ ~~'~¥:f":~:~:_
,". .~,

;PROCUREMENT:JNFORMArION;,~· ",>,' .""/; .. ~ ...'. , , ' '~'

'.... -, .~~" >..,' ",
~ ..:~,; . :• _ • .1; .. .~.,,'-' -': • __ h"· ' . "-' -.-"

Contracting Officer Name/ Phone: I hf1

FBI COTR Name/Phone: I b7C
Requisition Number:

Purchase Order Number:
Contract Number:... -, . ..

'~'
§ ",U . "; .' .'

"D:GCUMENTAtl,P'N~ATJiA'CHEP, ,":" ,",:::\,: ::\" .' ':'1:'";'",
" " . "~ .....' ".. .. " "~ .. ~. ~ ~ ( ". . , n t ,.~. ,

~ Answers to the Acquisition Risk Questions (the replacement for the SFw328)
o Key Manageme'nt Personnel Listing (KMP!..}
~ FDw369 Requisition for Supplies and/or EqUipment

.. ""~'" ~: ',",;,,' ::::F :'J,,,;;/::_,, ·~·:"t.' ',;":,':::'::;:'", '"'''''':RRI0RIW''' ·':~··:~·7\'~'·.·'Z:""l;·;'·";C·" -7 ;,','"'' .,':.: .......:. C .:'7~i,~,;",· ..! ,'.;. ' ."""
~:~~!_~'_.~,... ''-:.';:~'~~--:~~ ... :_';'-~-'.: ~",:~ •.•'~~--,'!.~. • ...~~'._::~ ....l>::.~ .:~~~_. ::;~. H~,:·l_\.:;~j1(~::.:·t~i~~~~~1;~~~,,",\..:.~~r':' •.:""_.r.:rl't,\;.'~/.:ti-,.{:!j:1HI.::~:·<l~ '~' :.,~ .. ~"?

All requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless specific issues affecting the priority,
i.e. Director's Prioritv~ are sDecifically provided in writing by the Contracting Officer.
Comments:

Revised 09/14/2007 Return to Acquisition Security U~it PA-555

IUnclassified Fax: 20

-- ---



>JHERE 'IIDION OTIlE'."E ~
Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition

In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6)

1. IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTMTY

..LUll.I~~IllU::.is.;th.e.liJU1l:m.aIiIlleJJl1Jljt:1lls1il:il:Umw.ll.BJ.IWLU.qtInvestigation(FBI)II
The contractingacti~

b3

2. NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED

L...-_(_II_)_T_be_nr_o_no_s_'e_d_a_"'O_~l_iS_it_io_~_s_tr_at_e_m_'_is_t_l'\_a,_u_ar_r1_a_p_O_fl_C_QPl_ne_t_ih_'''_e_C_l'\p_tr_a_ct_e_f_fQ_rt_f._Q_~I P
3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY'S NEEDS

e iS r:oUjsting this sole source WO
. Requisitions I Jfor

sunutte -t-a....e-gm funding the requirement',-------'

plays a critical role in th

'n the amount of
have been

b7E



4. IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL
AND OPEN COMPETITION

(U) The statutory authority for conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6). The regulatory
authority is FAR 6302-6(a)(2); Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure
ofthe agency's needs would compromise the natiomil security unless the agency is permitted to limit the
number ofsources from which it solicits bids or proposals~

5~ DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR'S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE
NATURE OF THE ACQIDSITION REQIDRES USE OF THE AUTHORITY CITED

b3

6. J>ESCRIPTION OF EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED FROM
AS~POTENTIALSOURCESASWASPRACTICABLE

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(I), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement. Further, FAR 5.202(a)(I), provides
Contracting Officer authority to not publish a procurement action when "the synopsis cannot be worded to b3

preclude disclosure ofan agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national security", b 7 E

(e.g., would result in disclosure ofclassified information). This procurement is not being publicized in the
Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps), or any other periodicals because to do so would I I



~
7. DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO

THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE

(U) The contracting offieer has adequate infonnation to ensure that the cost to the government for this
acquisition will be fair and reasonable. Techniques may include a technical analysis ofproposed direct
costs, audit, or comparison ofproposed indirect factors with audited factors in use elsewhere in the
Government, and rigorous negotiation.

8. A DESCRIPTION OF THE MARKET SURVEY CONDUCTED AND THE RESULTS OR A
STATEMENT OF THE REASONS A MARKET SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED

(O)[]continuOUSIY conducts market surveys to detennine state-of-the-art technologies. The engineers,
tecnmclans, and technical personnel are in constant contact with equipment vendors, other technical
mem ers ofthe intelltenc;f0mniunity, as well as visiting trade shows, reviewing trade journals, and
browsing the Internet. routinely conducts and attends working group (WG) meetingswiCto
assess the capabilities, per onnance, and quality ofequipment that meets the ne~ds ofthe FBI.
assessed available capabilities and have detennined that other vendor technologies have not yet ac leved
the advanced capabilitie~ tha1 Ican provide.

9. ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN
COMPETITION

(U~-'''''''''~==:'''':':''I'~~=::-=':TT''':':'=:r==-:::,===:::--_1See paragraph (5) above for facts
supporting the use of orner then full and open competItIon.

10. A LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN THE
ACQUISITION

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(I), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement.

"
11. A STATEMENT OF THE ACTIONS, IF ANY, THE AGENCY MAY TAKE TO REMOVE OR

OVERCOME ANY BARRIERS TO COMPETITION BEFORE ANY SUBSEQUENT
ACQUISiTION FOR THE SUPPLmS OR SERVICES REQUIRED

(0) The FBI will evaluate future procurement actions to determine whether full and open competition is
appropriate an in the best interests ofthe government.

12. TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION
.

(U) Based on the above findings, it is hereby determined, within the meaning of41 U.S.C.
253(c)(6) and FAR 6.302-6, full and open competition need not be provided for when the
disclosure ofthe agency's needs would compromise national security, unless the agency is
permitted to limit the number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.



· ~.
(U) As the Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) ofrecord, I hereby certify to the
best ofmy knowledge that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of
my knowledge.

~ontracting Officer's Technical Representative (Date)1...- ......1I
b6

(0) As .contracting Officer ofrecord, I hereby certify to the ,best ofmy knowle4ge that all
information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best ofmy knowledge.

_______FOfttraeting 9fficer (Dale)

(U) As the Supervisory Contracting Officer ofrecord, I hereby certify to the best ofmy knowledge
that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best ofmy knowledge.

, Supervisory Contracting Officer (Date)

, FBI Chief Contracting Officer (Date)

Office ofGeneral Counsel (Date)

Ap~roved By:
, Competition Advocate (Date)

"

BE



(Rev. 05-01-2008)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. ,

.Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Finance

Date: 06/04/2009

Attn: 1 1

From:

Contact:

Apprc;:>ved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID it: (U)

Title:

268-HQ-1068430 - Gi~

bie

1

E

(tT) .Enclosure(s): M

Details: (8)

b7E

c=JWPd'
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(S)

I
I

To: Finance From: Operational Technology Divisioin
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 06/04/2009

(U) Additional reference information about thel
program is available in the enclosed documents~.~Q~u~e~s~t~i~o~n~s~
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To: Finance From: Operational echnolo9Y Divisioin
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430/ 06/04/20 9

b7C

EEl
I

b7E

regarding this tasking should be directed to

I I
tIT) ; nn ()f f ; f"'1=''r~ . .=t'r1=' ''h1", ft'"'l'r 'T'ln t"h.=tt"

.

.
.

~. ,/

4

I
I - - --------~-- - -- - --- --



To: Finance From: Operational Technology Divisioin

LEAD (s) ;

Set Lead 1:

FINANCE

(Action)

b7E
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CLA:5:5IFIED BY 65179/dm.h/I:3

STATEMENT OF NEED PEAS Ol,r: 1 4 g)
1'\14' ..... t.

~
1 1 ~~ ~.~r·7

PROJECT/ACTIVITY~ IProject
.

INFORMATION COlfTAINED
HEPEIN rmrL 'l~j) EXCE PT

PROJECT/ACTIVITY LEADER:l ~::EP..E 1.1

PURPOSE:
b3

(U) To request authorization and funding to initiate
b6

a new b7C

I
project/actiyity within thel [ b 7 E

THE NEED STATEMENT:

~ S)

bl

E

I
I

STRATEGIC MISSION ELEMENT

(U) ~ As established in the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Strategic Plan, th~ lis i~; hle

Ifor researchinq procur~nq and deplov~nq spec~aI~zedl
.'

• 1 I The m~ss~on

areas that will benefit from the development of the proposed new b7E
capability include:1 1

BASIS OF NEED

(S)

bl

O!t;

[268-HQ-l068430]

.~
[May 11, 2009)

'* '* '* '* '*

-
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l

* * *

STATEMENT OF NEED

(S

••

bl

, ~~
,v' w

-_......_--/- _..

(S)

I

[268-HQ-l068430]

**~ET***
[May 11, 2009]

*
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)}

STATEMENT OF NEED

(S)

,

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS/CONSTRAINTS
b7E

iS~ X
,

"

I

I

(268-HQ-1068430]

***~***
[May 11, 2009]
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STATEMENT OF NEED

bb

APPROVAL

~ Gt!&'Prepared by: I
(Project Leader) PrJ.nted Name SJ.gnature ' ~ate

Concurred by: /7~
Printed Nan S~at'Ure Date ..

_'1 "h". ~k~:-.... • J. •

(Unit Chief) PrJ.nteet Name jaeure Date

'.

,
,

[268-HQ-1068430]

s~
[May 11, 2009]

'* '* '* '* '*

---------- -- ---- -



Date: 07/13/2009ROUTINE

~
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~
Precedence:

To: Finance Attn: I I
Act1ng Section Chief

, Procurement Section (PS)

b7C

(U) 268-HQ-1068430

From: Finance Division
Quantico Contracts Unit
Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #:

Title: (U) Pre-solicitation Approval

I'-- ~---
'. This Document is Classified n~t" in its Entirety

SYnopsis: (ll) To request authorization from the Acquisition Review Board
ARB to be in for al solicitat~o~ ~roced ' 't

E

(S ~

(S)

(U) This solicitation will result in an Indefinite Delivery
Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) type contract, The contract will include
p r 9vis ions for Cost Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF), Firm Fixed Price (FFP) , and
Time and M~ter;aJ taskin:" The guaranteed minimum for the resulting
contract i~ _ and the estimated cost over the life of the
contract is not to excee I I 01

(U) Derive~om: G-3
Declas~fy On: Xl

, , el •

.



(S)

r
I ~ i

To: FJ.nance From." Finance Division
Re: 07/13/2009 1

(U)The work being performed byll involves classified
technology and sophisticated techniques cnac wJ.~l be developed under thi~

contract. These techniques provide valuable assistance to the various
field offices with ongoing investigations. Tasks to be performed under tr
proposed contract include the following:

(S)

1:'1
b3
biE

(S)

riAlrl

x
I

lis necessary for our
t(J keep current wJ.th technology I I

b1

b7E

2



•

T F ' F r IF'~D', ,
0: ~nance rom. ~nance ~v~s~on

Re: 07/13/2009

(u) Initial funding in the amoun~ ofl
, . ~ . Ifor this

Ud.l:i JJt::lt::lU J:J.LVvJ.Ut::lU J.L-Ulll I,...Ul:il- I,...UUI; I I
(U) The ARB is requested to approve the issuance of a sole

sou:ce, :on-PUbl:cTzed solicitation.and subsequent contract award toI _ _ _Jfor the acquisition of the required equipment;
eng~neer~ng serv~ces; and development and quick reaction efforts in
support of this program.

20-Acquisition Review Board
1-File

"

3

SEC
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1'Fn1,ITJlT1ITfiT,

~1!:':\ 1016·2012
HI!'.

';:)'H J.J:.jJ BY 65179
(Rev. 01-31-2003) TItTl~T; IId'IJ;;L' EXCEPT "''''''''MT. (c g)

u 74 nm,S 'I'

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Preoedenoe: ROUTINE Date: 06/01/2009

'1'0: Finance Division Attn:

From: - .; ,...,.,,"" 1 rrAl""hnt'"\ 1 nov ni v; cd ,...,."{

I I

I I
Contact: I I

Approved By: ~1'/1fj b3
b6
b7C

I

Drafted By: I I
Case ID #: (u) 268-HQ-1068430

Title: (U) I Iprogram reqtlisition

((~)
I J

(U) ....j:s:( Deriv:~m • G-3
Deolas' On: Xl

(U) .Enclosure(s): .... ~ Project Management Office (PMO) Phase II
Review Planning and Specification Document.
(Project Plan)

(U) M IStatement of Need (SON) .

~ r.! \
~ ... (.

Det~:i..is:(S) J bl

(3) b7EI

i I

! ..;

~



(S)

To:
Re:

r z:t

F±nance D±vision From: SOE ratio al
(U) 268-HQ-1068430, 06/01/2009

Technology Division
b1
;-c ~:;

b7

(U) Additional reference information about thel~ ~lprogram

is available in the enclosed doc~nt~, Q~~~t1gn~ ~~ga~jC~ tbj~Itask; ncr S!OUld be directed to EE.~ ;

SE~
/ 3 '\.



To: Finance Division From: Operational Technology Division
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430 r 06/01/2009

(U) Con ina Officers are resnonsible for ensurina

LEAD (l:::i..,)} ;" I

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

21.'1"' 1""'1\1

(u)~equests that the Quantico Contracts
ruc4 t begin contract act~on with I I
l--J to Ij:jtja~ th~ Icontract vehicle. Reouisitions ,
n;er . for the amount 0rFtF and I I forI from budget items and are available tb begin
t ~s act~on .

• +

4



. '10-18-2037
=~NS~':;~:~;:~DEXCEPT ~

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition
In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6)

(U) This document is classified'~II in its .~ntirety, unless ot~erw~se note~.
1. IDENTIFICATION OF THE A(;ENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITy' ,

, '

(ill In response to a requirement from the Operatiqnal Technology I?ivision (OID),Ir--------
1...- 1has prepared this Justification for Other Than Full and

Open Competition for the establishment of an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) type contract?=isiMS fur Firm Fixed Price e:ne Plus Fixe~ FOe and Time and,Materials for quick reaction taskinf.It ---.Jlor the acqUlSltlon o~I...- 1

b7E
2. NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO :MEET AGE~CY'S
NEEDS

(U)nis resDonsible for Drovidinl! the FBI wittl I bi
I

I I TheEBrsl Iplays a critical role in the! r-D E

I I

-

(3)"

~T



SE~
/

(S)

cui Icontemplates the award ofan IDIQ type contract with provision for FFP, .CPFF and T&M for ~;E
quick reaction type tasking al required by the cOfract in support ofongoing et0rts, The ttimated cost
over the life of the contract is The guaranteed minimum is nd maximum not
to exceedl I The initial term of the contract will be for the base 12 month period, with four
additional one-year options.

4. IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN
FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION

(U) The statutory authority for.conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6). The regulatory
authority is FAR 6.302-6(a)(2). Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure of
the agency's needs would compromise the national security unless the agency is permitted to limit the
number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

5. DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR'S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE
NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION REQUIRES USE OF THE AUmORITY CITED

(S)

01

~T



~ ~

will not be conducted as a full and open competition, as disclosure ofthe FBI's need would compromise

6~ EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED FROM AS MANY
J.'-'"""..., .1. J. '-'~"'''''''.&:.i:~ ~l" ' ......1Jv....' U ~ 'U

SUBPART 5.2 AND~ IF NOT~ WHICH EXCEPTION UNDER FAR PART 5.202 APPLIES:

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1)~ no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement. Further, FAR 5.202(a)(1)~ provides
Contracting Officer authority to not publish a procurement action when "the synopsis cannot be worded to
preclude disclosure ofan agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national security",
(e;g;, would result in disclosure ofclassified infonnation); This procurement is not being publicized in the
Federal Busines rt ni . .

! 77.. ID):EEnT·EERl\1[IN~\.TION OF' TElE (:;O.r~TElAC~TIr~G 10FlnCJERTHATTHE ANT,ICIPA1rED COST
TO THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE

(U) A cost and price analysis will be conducted prior to award each task to ensure the FBI is paying a fair
and reasonable price for all equipment and services.



,..-...
, ,
~

8. A DESQRIPTION OF THE MARKET SURVE¥ CONDUCTED AND THE RESllttTS OR A
STATEMENT OF THE REASONS A MARKET SURVE¥ WAS NOT CONDUCTED

(UDcontinuously conducts market surveys to determine state-of-the-art ~echnologies. The engineers,
technicians, and technical personnel are in constant contact with equipment vendors, other technical
members ofthe inteIIi ence community, as well as visiting trade shows,'reviewing trade journals, and
browsing the Internet. tine y con ucts an atten s wo mg group ) meetings witEjrs to
assess the capabilities, performance, and quality ofequipment that meets the needs of the FBI.
assessed available capabilitie~ and have determined that other vendor technologies have not ye ed
the,advanced capaqilities that, lean provide. ,

(U) The[Jcontinues t~ search the market place for contractors to expand its contractor base b3

.for both diversity and competition. To the extent that is possible, a market survey was done.IBecause even limited search ofthe market places involves SCUSSlOns WIt contractors a out

I Icontracts with additional contractor must be kept to a minimum: Publication in the
Fedbizopps and other public offerings are not possible because of the damage that this would case to
national security.

9. ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN
COMPETITION

I Isee p~ragraph (5~ above for facts
supportmg me use of other then full and open compettfton.

10. A LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN
THE ACQuiSITION

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(I), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement.

11. A STATEMENT F THE ACTION , ,
OVERCOME ANY BARRIERS TO COMPETITION BEFORE ANY SUBSEQUENT
ACQUISITION FOR THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED

(U) The FBI will ~valuate future procurement actions to determin~ whether full and open competition is
appropriate an in the best interests ofthe·government.

Conclusion-

(U) Based on the above fmdings, it is hereby determined, that in accordance with FAR the meaning of
41 U.S.C. 253(c)(6) and FAR 6.302-6, full and open competition need not be provided for when the



",--

j I

Z!T
disclosure of the agency's needs would mpromise national security, unless the agency is permitted to
limit the number ofsources from which it solicits bids or propqs~s.

,

•

.

S~T

--- -- ---- -
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, , I

"r" INFOP~TION CO~ITAI~mD
, , \ l'TI.rr'T.

FhnERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATiuN
~ lLlJ. DATE 10-19-2012 BY 65119 DI~i/~s

Internal Routing/Action Slip

TO ROOM NAME/TITLE
..

FY200~ I
I JlITI\J A ~,.,

JlI DIVISION - ASPU ~PENl>ING:PI,AN

6863 I TR.:ANSACTION su:MMAR.y
ll)l,Q: I I

I PIVISION: FRONT OFFICE AC<:;OUN-F;

6 II I
BALANCEOFBl'

, ,

I SECTION FRONT OFFICE BEFORi'REQin1S'J1:'

5 AJ\40tJN:t:
4 . ,.
3 ' , -,

BALANCE OF BI' ,b

1 lTNlT ~FrE~ REQu~~iT:,' b7

2 k.1 \~ {'OeJ..
. ,

.-

1 \
, , . . '

r:me1 J;Ireauests ASPU establish a purchase order witH

procurq lfi'om the I I I
the lFunding source is FY OS Imdget account: I 1m the amoun

ofl Itor equipment.

"

I IBUDGET APPROVAL STAMP AFFIXED TO THE REQUISITION SIGNIFIE.S
CONCURRENCE OF THIS REQUISITION.

. .
o FOR YOUR INFO 0 NOTE & RETURN 'N.,fe: ,Foryollr review anel appi'ovl\l~ rl,as~,initijll'cQver

X APPROPRIATE ACTION ~nd req-ui$itj.;m'whef~ i9dicated. Th~~~yo~.',

o RECORD & RETURN.
Cas.ro #: 31~B-1IQ-A148;50Q

,

REMARKS:

" ~

.n~lllvI/T,AQT.

b7E

~t1 OE1
~ll. I ~\~'.J I

- - - -



TOTAL

Julian Date

UDGET APP~OVAL

Date Received:
PPMS Approval:

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Each

FULL DESCRIPTION

Each

Requjsjtion Description:

NATIONAL STOCK SER.#
NUMBER

,~ ~ '\ _.. ~-
ot· ., :::~. ;,;;> ~. i .... __._u__ .._f.

,.' ._---------

ITEM #

Program Manager:
Funding Approved:

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

BY:

RECEIVED

APR 062009

OR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:

Previous PO #
-Previous Contract #



... _u_____. ru.. ,u .LAU ~,
" HKREnl T~T~T , FlEDI
, , -',CQUISITION SECURITY REQUE""~)

DAlE 10-19-2012 BY 65179 D~rn/~3
)

Reauest Date: I Anticioated Procurement Date:
, . '.~ ~ • • 6' .. ' "~; ~ " '1END9a::'INFSRMA-i'fI.QN. ' . , .. --, . ~ ~ ~ . ,. , .

[] Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities • Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities
Vendor Name:

A
v V,,"""', •__.___.

[] Manufacturer -b3

Vendor Name: bE:>
.;., c

Vendor Address: b7E

[] Contractor Providing Classifie -servIces
Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

.:....e5Nr." 111';:1,
"-

I I
T. Products being procured (list the
specific hardware I software /
services in detail) ,". .
~. vvnal emlty Will De .- II~

and using th~product (Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and
- -

4. Highest ClassificatIon I Secunty. . - - -
v·~· I ylJ I I UIJ

Secret SCI, Secret, sau, LES, etc;)
5. Who is installing and maintaining Bureau Engineers, Technician~ Ithe equipment/software (EBI.

I oersonnel, vendor, other)?
6. Will the vendor require access to No
classified information/systems?

- .... , .. nnnA
I. VllI~1 Ill;:> r

,', , , .. < ~. ~

"
' .

'PRO'CUREMENT:INFQRMAJIQ,N"
..,

'''' ,

Contracting Officer Namel Phone:
- EBI COIR Name/ehone:

Requisition Number:
Purchase Order'Number:

Contract Number:
" .. , , , . . . .' .. ..

...... , , . .,. ... . ~I\::I"'AI' ;". ,." .. . .

o Answers to the AcqUisition Risk Questions (the replacement for the SE-328)
o Key Management·Personnel Listing (KMPL)
• ED-369 Requisition for Supplies and/or EqUipment

, -.' . '- .. - .... , n ',_ .'~ .. . ..
,'PRIO,RI:r¥l .

... ..
-", " -. .. . .. "

All requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless specific Issues affecting the priority,
I.e. Director's Priority, are speclficallv provided in wrltlna bv the Contractlna Officer.

Revised 091~412007 Return to Acquisition Security Unit. PA:~~~
Unclassified Fax: 201 I

-



.'

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
/1. CONTRACT 10 CODE rAGE OF PAGES

I
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 16. PROJECT NO. Ilf applicblel

MOD#2 09/15/09
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY Ilf other than Item 61 CODE I
FBI Federal Bureau of Investigation

JEH FBI Bldg Room 6853
935 Pennsylvania Avenue NW .CJ (::

Washinqton, DC 20535-0001
.H.ttn:\ I

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Codel
~

~A. OF SOUCIATION NO.

I I
9B. DATED ISEE ITEM 11)

OA F CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

J I
" lOB. DATED (SEE ITEM 111 b -

09/15/09CODE IFACIUTY CODE

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

o The above numbered solicitation is amen~ed as set forth In Item 14. the hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 0 is extended, 0 Is not extended.

Offers must acknOWledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

lalBy completing items 8 and 15,,and returning _ copies of the amendment; Ib) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on ellch copy of the offer submitted;

or Icl By sepllrateletter or telegram which Includes II reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
emendment, and Is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. .

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify euthorlty) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM lOA. '

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES Isuch as changes in paying office,
eppropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER ISpecify type of modification and authority)

Funding FAR 32.7

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor 0 is not, lEI is required to sign this document and return __=-1.,..- copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, inclUding sollcitationfcontrect subject matter where feesible.l

The purpose of this modification is to provide funding forJ lproposal submitted on
9/14/09. Tasking to be performed in accordance with the SO dated 9/ 1/09. This requirement
shall be performed as a CPFF effort. Terms and conditions are those in effect under the
current conJract. Period of performance is 9/30/09 thur 9/30/10. Total funds for this effort
isJ all remaining funds on this order shall be tasked prior to the conclusion of this
ef ort. I pTot'al for
Remaining FanUlt19 :Ib3

Except es provided herein, ell terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remaIns unchanged end in fun force end tritect. b 6
1SA. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or printl nl'l'l~I'R 'Tv..... or printl b7 -OF

I
Contracting Officer

16B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR lSC. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES qF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

ISignature of person authorized to sign) (Slgneture of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7640·01-162-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10·B31
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFRI 63.243



\' l j ,
12-201 (Rev. 9-6·2006) ( ... UVk',l.J.nfIIJ!!J

,- UNCLASSIFIED

"Ill
U.S. Department of Justice , r, .;:;" ..~,~, 1 ."

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for SUDDlies or Services
,

1. Date of Order
12. Or I 13. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. 1

01/07/2010 I
: 7. Ship to (CollSignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDERtL BUREAU OF INVEJTIGATION
t ATTN:

BUILDING 27958A
QUANTICO,' VA 22.1:35 c

h7E
8. Issuing Office ~dress oorrespondence to): 9. send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL UREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTN: I I
ROOM 6823, JEH F. B. I- BLDG. BUILDING 2795SA
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO" VA 22135

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms ,
DESTINATION MET 30 PAYS

13. Schedule

~
Supplies or Services ~'"t1'rc\'."~d Unit Unit Price Amount

(A) (B) (D) (E) (F)

I DUE OAT...... .., 12010

I

CONT ACT I I DUE DATE:07/3P/2010

I
CONTRACT I DUE DATE:07/30/2010

I I
CONl tRACT I I DUE DATE,071 [0/2010 I

b3
! h4I

E
b6

14. Type of Order 15.

o A. PurchllSll-l'lease furnIsh the following under th!lterms, and o B. Delivery· This dellvel}' order Is subject to Instructions con- Grand t oomXXXXXXX
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation talned on this side only 01 this form and Is Issued subJect to the terms Total
number If Indicated, and the allached sheets, If any, Including dellvel}' and conditions of the above-numbered contract.
as Indicated. See Instructions on Reverse I

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Slgnatufe)

Point of Contact - Invoice rumenl SIalns' 17. Name (Typed) XKXXXXXJCXXX

ICommercial Payments Unit
Title: Contraotlng Offioti/r

B-BUYER
,



12-20I (Rev. 9·6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

I _

L'

Purchase Order for SUPDlies or Services

1. Date of Order , 2• yorNo I I3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. :2
01/07/2010

7. Ship to ~ollSir:ee and address, Zip Code):

FED ~t B~~U OF IIIVESTIGATION
b3

ATTN: I
BUILDING 2 9 sA
QUANTICO#· VA 221.35 b7

b7E
8. Issuing Office ttddress corresllondence to): ~ ...""......, ; adz;" <:<>do)FEDERAL UREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ~~~~~1~ B~ ::~ DE TNVES[I~ATION
ROOM 6823, JEH F. B. I. BLDG. BUILDI GA'
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO.. VA 22135

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms ,
DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

UneNo. Supplies or Services Quantl~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (9) 0) (D) (E) (F)

CONT RACT I I DUE DATE;07/:3 0/2010

I

~... I I nll~ nATr;:'f\7/~b/?n1n
. I

"

CO~ITIRAC'rl I DUE DATE: 07/3P/2010

I I
'rl:AC'TI I DUE DATE:07/3Q/2010 Iul.. N

bI
. 14. Type or Order 15.

o A. Purchase· Please furnish the fallowing under the tenns, and o B. Dallvary - This delivery order is subject to InsllUctlons can· Grand t' {XXX}{X:b7C'-rx
Conditions specUied on both sIdes of this order, the above quotation mined on this side only 01 this lorm and Is Issued subject to lhe tenns Total
number if Indicated, and the attached sheets, II any, IncludIng delivery and condidons 01 the above-numbered contract.
as Indloated, see Instruotlons on Reverse

. "

.,f0lnt of Contact· Purchase Order Informetlon: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact - Invoice{wmen t Sigh!£'

I
17. Name (Typed) XXXXXXXXXXX

Commercial Payments Uni
. ...,...: Gontraotlng Officer,0

(..
B- BUYER



c

~12-iol (Rev. 9-6·2006)
,d' '~ G-'~,,/'./ U.S. Department of Justice,. Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services
.

1. Date of Orcler /2'1 rMod.No.
, " • Mod.Date I5. Page No. :3

01/07/2010
. 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ATtN: I I b3

27958ABUILDING b

QUANTICO,' VA 221-35
E

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address andZip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDE~J BflREA!! OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SEGTION ATTN~ I
ROOM 6823, JEH F.. B. I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A -
WASHINGTON, D. c. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Classlflcatlon. 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Tenns
DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

Line No. Supplies or Services auantltrc Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (8) C) (D) (E) (F)

A~"I"I I nJ IR I') A....R • 07 3 0/2010

RACTICONT
,

DUE DATE:07/3P/2010

I I

6.r.7f I nliR nATR·01/,":J0/2011

CONTIRACTI I DUE DATE:Ol/3P/2011
I

P3

'b614. Type of Order 15.

o A. Purchallll- Please lumlsh the lollowlng under the terms. and o B. Dellvel'Y' This delivery order Is subJeclto Instructions con- Grand t: ooexxJtb7 X}C
Condmons speciOed on both sid~s 01 this order, the above quotation talned on this side only 01 this lorm and Is Issued subject to the terms Total
number II Indicated. and the allached sheets, II any, Including delivery and conditions 01 the above-numbered contract.
as Indicated. see Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

I

! Poln.t of Contact - Invoice( t Q*ninO! 17. Name (Typed) XXX)(XKXXXXX

ICommercial Payments Uni
Title: Contracting Officer

B-BUYER



l'2-201' (Rev. 9-6-2006) "r'

C,~ G

'II
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

-.
Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 12• Ordj"Nn: I'g Mod. No. /4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. 4: I

01/07/2010 I
7. ShIp to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ATTN: £ I
BUILDNG 219SBA b;~

QUANTICO, VA 22195

8. tS$Uing OffIce ~ddress co~ndence to): 9. send InvoIce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL UREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDE~AI. BUREAU OF INVEST,GATION
pROCUREMENT SECTION ATTN:
ROOM 6823, JEHF. B. I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A .
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUAtJTICO, VA 22135

10. Business ClassIfication 11. F.O.B. Point ~'O""tT'''' l'

DESTINATION NET 3.0 DAYS

13. SChedule

Line No. Supplies or Services ~ntl~c?rdered Unit Unit PrIce Amount
(A) (8) (D) (E) (F)

CONT RACT t~ I DUE DATE:01/30/2011 1

CONT ACT til I DUE DATE:01/3 12011

I
FUNDING FOR ITEMS, QUANTITIES AND SE RVICES AS IDEMT IFEID b4
IN THIS ORDER. TERMS AND CONDITION ARE TaOSI IN EIFESeT
UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT. PERIO OF PERFOJ MANCE IS b7
1/7/10 THUR 7/30/10 FOR LINE 1 THUl 10. PERI( I> OF E

PERFORMANCE FOR LINES 11 THUR 14 I 11."7.11n Tr:.:IIID 1.1l..,n.lll

COTR OF RECORD FOR THIS REQUIREMEN' IS
CONTRACTOR EXCEEDS TOTAL FUNDING AT THEIR 0\'/1\ RISK

0'

14. Type of Order 15.

CI A. PurQh_ - Please lumlsh the following under thGterms, and t:I B. Delivery· ThIs dGlivery order Is subjGct to Instructions con· Grand t O<XXXXXXX1tx
Conditions spGcified on both sides of this ordGr, the above quotation tained on this side only of this form and Is Issued subject to the terms Total
number If indicated, and the attached sheets, if any, including delivery and conditions of Ihe above-numbered contract.
as indicated.

See Instructions on Reverse
i

• f)oint of Contact· f)urch!lso Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contaet • Invoice ~ "', 17. Name (Typed) KXXXXX.x:XXXX
Commercial Payments Uni~ I

" Title: Contracting Officer

0

0 ,1....-" B-BUYER
\_)



\ '. () . (1"""F,

,12-20 I (R~v. 9-6"2006)
- ~

'W U.S. Department of Justice ..... )
Federal Bureau of Investigation

,

Purchase Order for Supplies or -Services

1. Date of Order
I~ I

I 3. Mod. No. 14. Mod. Date I 5. Page No. 5
01/07/2010 I

I I

1. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~~~:~t~ B~:::~ OF INYESIIGATION
BUILD G A
QUANTICO, VA 22135

b
b7E

8. Issuing Office (Address corresp<lndence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDE~4I BIIREAII OF INVESTIGATION
PROCU~EMENT SECTION ATTN: J
ROOM 6823, J'EH F. B. I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A
\'1ASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Ierms
DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule "

Line No. Supplies or Services Quantity< Ordered UnIt Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) C) (D) (E) (F)

ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT URDE R THIS ORI FR SH ALL
BE HADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT). THE VEI·lDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON EAGH INVOIC E OR
SUBMIT SF-3881 FORM TO: FBI, COMMERCIAL PAYt: EHTS UNIT

RM. 1987, J. EDGAR ~ DOVER BLDG
935 PEMNSY L..VANIA AVE NUE, NW
~lASHINGTON, DC 2053~

IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABL I'i.: TO THE l: OVERN MENT.
THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN I MPROPER n: VOICE ' AMD
SHALL BE RETURNED.
A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYM ENT TO THE FBI MUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF ~HE VENDOl; ; AN
INVOICE 'NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDE R NUJ'j SER;
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (1. E. NAME OR 1 TEM LINE
NUMBER). PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOOD$ OR SERVl CES
RENDERED; SHIPPING AND/OR PAYMENT T~RMSJ TAXF AYER ID,a;

14. Type of Order 15.

o A. Purchase· Please furnish the lollowing under the terms, and o B. Delivery - This delivery order is SUbject to fnstructlons con· Grand t'eXXXXXXXXXX
Conditions specil!ed on both sides 01 this order, the above quotation tained on this side only of this form and is Issued subject to the terms Total
number il Indicated. and the allached Sheets, il any, IncludIng delivery and condItIons 01 the above-numbered contract.
as Indicated. .. erse

Point of Contact· Purchase Order information: 16. United States of America
By (Stgnature)

Point of Conteet . Invoice P1 I
17. Name (Typed) XXXXXXXX}{,}{X

Commercial Payments Unit -
Titte: Contracting Officer

" "

B-BUYER
;

J



\.....~, '. ,,,,",, \ '\

12'~OI (Re~. 9'6;2006)
T:~f e'.81 ." U.S. Department of Justice
" , Federal Bureau oflnvestigation

-&"1'/" ...
Purchase Order for Supplies 'or Services /I

v

1. Dale of Order 12.0rd 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I 5. Page No.

01/07/2010 I I I 6

'"
,..__. • ..1..1. ,* __• '71_ "'_..1_" 7. ShIp to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~~~WAL BUREAU OF INYEfTIGATION

BUIL.DING 27958A
""UANTICO, VA 221;35

h7E

a. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. Send InvoIce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
r u,tt' J.N~.N £' UV -r1'IVJ:.Q 1 J.l.:llt 1 J.u.rt

PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTN: I I
ROOM 6823, JEH F. 8. I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A .

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICQ, VA 22135

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. DIscount Terms
DESTINATION NET '30 DAYS

r

13. Schad Ie "

UneNo. Supplies or Services Quantl~ Ordered Unit UnltPrlce Amount
(A) (B) C) (D) (E) (F)

RANKING 1 ROUTI.NG NUMBER TO ALLOW EFT PAYI1EN1 • r:nN TACT,
NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ANY OrHE R
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS REQ UIRED BY 'I HE
CONTRACT.

I

b6
J;)
07F'

..

, 14. Type of Order 15.

o A. Purchase· Please lurnish the following under the terms, and o B. Callvery· This delivery order is subJect 10 Instructions con, Grand ,
slaes 01 e abOve quola!ion lalned on this side only of this form and Is Issued subject to the terms Total

, number Illndlcated. and the attached sheets, If any, Includin<ldellverv and condiUons of the above-numbered contracl.
as Indicated.

• CONTRACTOR NUMBER See Instructions on Reverse

\ PoInt of Contact - PurchaSe Order Information: 16. U

I
B

- -

I
.'"

Commercial PaymenlS Unit-t. .. ,
Ii

~

,.1>'-., (" B .... BUYER
( ).--" '. ,. .J

--



.,

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENTJ
-0

II ...-------," ~. ~ l"rEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO'N , """"=-_--,1 :

I I

___________154

I

TOTAL

Julian Dale
,

I

I

•UNIT

PRICE

-----------.b7E -

I
Contract Specialist:

Date Received:
nmm ._•.

rr

Purchase Order #

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

UNIT

OF
T~<rrm

Approved By

~':tl!>lr

FY2010

I I
Ordering Office/Cost Code

Req.#

Date

October 16, 2009

u ...."

COTR:

ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK I SER.#
NUMBER I

I

2 I-

3

4
l-

I-
"
6 l-

I--

7

8 I---I 9 I-... ,

10 l-

I--,
12

I-

13
I-

SP~~~C:~RUCTIEJ
Dr-livery Instructions: ~M:":.F:=8:"am-_4--:"4n--me-xc--ent~hnH'''=.v.s=====
Government's Estimate: I
Previous PO # I
Previous Contract #

JUSTIFICATION FORTHE PURCHASE OFNONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:

RECEIVED
\II \l l\ 'mnQ



I I Page 2 of·2
Req.1I

ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. I SUBOBJECT I B1# I UNIT I TOTAL

.NUMBER OF I CLASS. I I PRICE I
1!l!lI1F.

I14 II I eaeh I
I-

ReqUisition esenption:

\.

-.



I'; I)!~ ! AJ..l'J~LJ

A: )UISITION SECURITY REQUEST
, ALL

• l' \, 1::i UNCLl!.:':l:':lIFIED. ~ :DATE l~' M M"\1? BY 65l"i'9 DMH/r:s,
, Request Date: I Anticipated Procurement Date:

VENDOR INFORMATION
o Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities • Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities

Vendor Name:
\ A

o Manufacturer o Hardware o Software o Maintenance . I

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

o Contractor Providina Classified Services o DO Form 254 Required
Vendor Name: h"l

Vendor Address: bb

b7e

,PRODUCTfSERVICES,INFORMATION ,
" 'b7E "

, "

o FISMA System o Critical Asset System o Telecommunications o Audiovisual

1. Products being procured (list the
specific hardWare I software I
services in detail)'
? \l\1h..,+ o':'+il-." ..,ill h ....

and using th~ prod~cf (LOcati~~~
Division, Section, Unit, and

?

4. Hlgnest Glassltlcation / Security Secret
_. Ii.:. T "'... ,.. T "'..... , ...
Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)
5. Who is installing and maintaining FBI personnel
the equipment/software (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)? ~
6. Will the vendor require access to ( '::7 1

classified information/systems?

PROCUREMENT INFORMATION
-

- ' "-

contracting Officer Name/ Phone:
FBI COTR Name/Phone: .

Program ManagerlTechnical POC:
. Requisition Number:

Purchase Order Number:
Contract Number:

,. DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED "

....
r1 A fn +h.... • •• 01_1 1"\. • IL, Z. " .-

ow, 'Ow" \lll,;;> lUI lll,;;> or -v&.0J

o Key Management Personnel Listing (KMPl)
o FD-S6Q Requisition for Supplies and/or Equipment
o Statement of Work (SOW) - Required if a Classified contract

'PRIORI,TV
All requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless specific issues affecting the prioritY,
i.e. Director's Priority, are specificallY provided in writing by the Contracting Officer.
Comments:

I Revised 07/01/08 Return to Acquisition Security Unit. PA·555r

i
Unclassified Fax: 20~ I



, ,

(R~v, 05·01-2008)' DlllilI:5

UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIC3.ATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Finance Attn: I
Date: 10/19/2009

From: Onerational Technoloav Division
, 11...- ---------------,----11

Contact: I I
Approved By:

IDrafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430/ldllJ

Title: IL- _

D

SYnopsis: The Quantico. . .

it ·is necessary to procure
the ~·~~~~~--------------~~~~~listedon the attached FD-369
from l I contract t to enhance the
FBI's

b6
The contrac~ing 9fficer Technical Representative (COTR)

for this procurement ~s EEt land can be contacted

UNCLASSIFIED



, \

TThTf"'T,1> " .LJ:iJJ

11""1,.,::11 TTe:c·~'Lnr.LO'j1 •. co,og'V"y......

b3
biE

the Engineering Research Facility, located in Quantico, Virginia,
'-.:!.UI:::O inn!=! .

Contractinq Officers are responsible for ensurinq that

UNCLASSIFIED



• , ...
UN'CLASSIFIED

To: Finance From: Operational Technology Division
Re: 268-HQ-10684.30 I 10/16/2009

.

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)
.

'FINANCE

AT PSFO, DC

The Quantico Contracts Unit (oeu) is reauested to initiate the
nrocurement. of'1 I

I I ..

CC:

I
; b6

E

,

UN"CLASSIFIED

3



-- ---

I<ReV. 9-6-20061.

,I""'

( = ["11J1II -_.-m,

lAll U.S. Department of Justice :~H:;l:~TTl\T~~~'~'~ nED
Federal Bureau ofInvestigation .,.v uu ~ , ... '" BY 65179

! ;,,~

! (&a .
I Purohase Order for Supplies or Servioes (j

1. Date of Order =f 2. Order No. I 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. 1
09/15/2009 I II

6. To Contraotor !Name Address andZip Code): 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code): b'
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

I ATTN:I I
BUILDING 27958A
QUANTICO.. ' VA 221:;35

8. Issuing Offloe (Address corrcspondenqe to): 9. Send Involoe to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEPERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERjL BUREAU OF INVE,TIGATIO~
PROCUREt1ENT SECTION ATTN~

ROOtl 6823, .tEH F. B. I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A
tJASHINGTON. D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Classlfloatlon 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Dlsoount Terms

OTHER l.ARGE BUSINESS DESTINATION NET :30 DAYS

13. SChedule

UneNo. Supplies or services Quantlt~Ordered "."=t Unit Price Amount
'(A) (B) • C) (0) (E) (F)

I
ACT I 1 DUE DATE:06/3O/201n

I
I

COM'! RACTI I DUE DATE:OG/30/2010
I

I
("''1' I I nlll<' l"IATl<'.n(:;'/~h/2D'IO

I

CON'! RACTI I DUE DATE: 06/3P/201n

I I
I

b4
E

b7C
14. Type of Order 15.

o A. Purchase - Pleasll furnish the following under thllterms, and o B. Delivery - this dllilvary order Is sub/eet to Instructions con· Grand t: (XXXXXXXXXX
Conditions spec!f1ed on both sides of this order, the above quotation talnlld on this side only of this form and Is Issued sub/ectto the terms Total
number If Indicailld, and thll attached sheets, If any, Including delivery and conditions of the above·numbered contract.
as Indicated, 8ee Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact - Invoice Payment Status: 17. Name (Typed) XXXXXXXXXXX
Commercial Payments Unitt I Title: Contracting Officer

B-BU¥ER



12·201 (Rev. 9·6·2006)

'11
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 12• °t~rNo. 13. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. 2
09/15/2009 I

6. To Contractor (Name Address andZliJ Codel: 7. Ship to (Consignee and addfCS:l. Zip Codo):

FEDERf' BUREAU OF TNVErTIGATION
ATTN:
BUILDING 27958A
QUANTICO.. VA 221'35

8. Isaulng Office (Address correspondence to): . 9. Send Invoice to: (Name. Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~~~~~1~ R~:~~ n~
UJm;-rTIGATION

PROCURENENT SECTION
ROaN 6823, 3EH F.. B. I. BLDG. BUILD G A
WASHINGTON, D. C.. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135 b7C

b'E
10. Business Classification 11. E.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms ,

OTHER LARGE BUSINESS DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

13. SChedule

Line No. Supplies or Services Quantttrc Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (8) C) (0) (E) (f)

FU~JDING FOR ITEMS AND QUANTITIES IN ACCORDANC E tiITH THE
TERMS OF THE CONTRACT. PERIOD OF ' i<: ,/'<C to' .A 'fJ1;' 1 !:: CJI'" 0/09
THRU 6/30/20;°.. COTR OF RECORD IS II FOR ALL TECHNICAL CiU 111Q.1\l: : ..:. 1wnl

EXCEEDS FUNDS AT THEIR OWN RISK.
ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT URDER THIS ORI ER SH ALL
BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT). THE VENDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON EACH INVOIC E OR
SUBMIT SF-38S1 FORM TO: FBl t COMME RCIAL PAYi' ENTS ~NIT

Rfi. 1.987, po. EDGAR F. OOVER BLDG
935 PENNSY r..VAIUA AVE NUE, M"/
WASHINGTON, DC 2053E

IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABL .~ TO THE t: OVERS MERT,
THE INVOICE WILL BE COMSIDERED AN I MPROPER 11\ VOICE AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.

14. Type of Order 15.

D A. Purchase· Pklase furnish the following under the I9rms, and D B. Delivery· ThIs delivery order Is subject to instrucllons con· Grand t- ooeXXXXXXXX
Conditions speclfled on both sides of this order. the above quotation talned on this side only of this form and Is issued subject to the terms Total
number If Indicated, and the attached sheets, if any, Including dellve/y and condlUons of the above·numbered cootract.
as Indicated.

",00 Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Information: 16. United states of America
By (SIgnature)

Point of Contact· Invoice 17. Name (Typed) ~(XXKXXX}(XXX-

Commercial Payments Uni I Title: Contracting Officer

I' \ 8- BUYER
( . " ./

I..
- -- - - ---- -- - - --



(" \

(r\12·201 (Rev, 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
,,. Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Data of Order 12
•

0

1
13. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I 5. Page No. 3

09/15/2009
7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDER AI 011'01:' h II Me- T ATIOR
ATTN' ~I I
BUILDING 27958A
QUANTICO, VA 22135 c

bE_
8. luulng Office (Address corrcspondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address andZip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTN~ I
ROOM 6823, JEH F. B. I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A

I

ltlASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

!
I 10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

OTHER LARGE BUSINESS TION NET 30 DAYS
,

I

-
13. Schedule

LIne No. Supplies or Services Quantl~ Ordared Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) C) (D) (E) (F)

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYM gMT TO THE FBI [<lUST
I vONTAIN THE FOLLO~ING: THE NAME OF (rHE VENDOE; AN

INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURGHASE·ORDE R HmtSER,
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION <I. E. NAME OR 1 TE!4 b INE
NUMBER) , PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOO OR SERVI CES
RENDERED; SHIPPING ANDIOR PAYN 115; TAXF AVER lDi';;
BANKING I ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOW T PAYMEN'I ; CONil'ACT
NAME" TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER AN o ANY OTHE R
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS REQ lJIRED BY 'I HE

I CONTRACT.

/

14. Type of Order 15. .1o A. Purchase - Pillase furnish Ihe following undllr the terms, and D B. Delivery - this delivery order Is subJect to Instructions con· Grand
Conditions specll!ed on both sides of Ihls order, the above quotation talned on this side onlY of this form and Is Issued SUbject to the terms Total
number II Indicated, and the attached sheets, If any, Including delivery and conditions of the above·numbered contracL
as Indicated.

SeeCONTRACTOR NUMBER ~..
Point of Contact· Purchase Order Infc 6.

-17. t

I.• ~J'"Y''' ] 11ItI; ! VllllitlJ

B-BU¥ER

---
~ -



,I
FD-369(Rev. 2-21419)

I
Rcq. f#

NGvember 14. lOllS
Date

Supply Technician:
Program Manager;
"mdiog"Approw:d:

I
I

FEDERAL BUREAU OFINVESTIGATION

REQUISITION FORSUPPLIES ANDIOREQ!l,1lI!I!r:Il!:bll:"-_':"

I

Pagtl 1oft

b7E I
I

Julian Dam

ITEM" I NAnONAL STOCK I SER.t# I FVLL UNlT QTY. I SUBOBJECT BI&' I UNlT •

I I ~FIL..-.------------------------------------------~''~SSI1E~""4-_..J1L-~__· -l._..J1L-_l"Kl"_IS--L__----,
Each

2 Each

Each I

Each

IEquipment

-4::.....L-1 -1~
~--:-:"-:-- __:"-----------r

....

~
.... SPECIAL INSTRU
<:>

'"
a",l' ..,\..uu". I.... n ..llup,.,

~
-,

, D_.:.

~ Previous PO # I~. Previous Conlracl 1#

J

I
I

ouR THE PURCHA~EOF NONEXPENDA,BLE ITEMS:

------_..-



(Rev. 01-31-2003) D:MH/r:s

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 11/14/2008

To, IFinance Attn: i-------------'--..,
Attn:

Contact:

From:,

Approved By:

ional Technolo

E

I

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430-lo\

Title: I&...-_----------------,----_......._----...,

~~~au~~~: FD-369 I lin the amount of
, ,Vendor Quote, IT Acquisition form

Details: Law enforcement
in ; t- he:>;".. use ot I

IhaiTEl
I

b7E

criminal investigations is still expected to r~se in the

____u__p__c__o__m__i__n__g--;::y::e::a::r::s::::a::s::
I
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::k,r

I I
I

1 v Elva 1nat:El t:hEl ;::lhi 1 H:v 01 I
I

I
, I

c\"1:-/



Re:
'; ..... ~ .....~~ ~; r-.n.::l' ~TeC-.n'-n,ol"lclg

268-HQ-l068430 I ·11/14j2008 .~

'-=,...,.,...",.=.",.,..,.,.."....,.."...,,.........,,.,,.,...,,,r-----------l-_--.J1 all law
en!orcement andj I

Contract ina Officers are resnonsible for

I

I
b3

'_na that



. r

To: Fi----- Frot Operational T -,- ",ogy
Re: 268-HQ-1068430 I 11/14/2008

LEAD(s) :

set Lead. ~: lAct~on)

F-'...... , ...............

AT PSFO DC

", rrhp R'nt"'l"i . 'nrt ~ TT'nit- ; ~ 'rPt"'l"l ,...,~4-_~ t-I"'\
nrocurel I

I r
1"unaJ.ng J.S specJ.I:J.ea on 1:.ne a1:.1:.acnea I:orm 1"1)-.:10::1,

•to ~ r'\Tl \ ..
I I be

b'C

~T wn~J-1 1\1: ..' DC
b7E

IN.

I I ; ~ ...:l t-f"'\

f",...,r'!in.-r fn'r t-hp nf I I
I I

I

I 11' ~s avaJ..LaD.Le as
- ...- on -cne a-c-cacnea J:orm 1'"1)-.:10::1,

CC:

'1... wpa

.



ALL .-.
m,,,.

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

I I REQUIsmON FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR h

Req.# 1/{>.(2 (

r ]'1470011 I I
Date Ordering OfficoCost Code Approved '/ll1Il\1llJa~

Supply Technician:

I I ialisl:
Program Manager: Date Received:
.F-~?ing Approved: PPMS Approval:
~ I 1 (f1

........ Purcbase Urder if

ocr
lTEM# I NATIONAL STOCK ISER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. ISUBOBJECT IBI# I UNIT I TOTAL

NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE iI.",...lli'
1 I F Each
:2 I Each

3J I
Each I

4 I l- Each

Equipment

'.
b6
b7C

.-

SPECIAL INSTRUC RTHE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
1Ship to'Code: -I See attached EC

"7

Previous con~~ll;l
.

'"

--.....



FEIIERiUB-u.RE)~U(v)"F n'Wl!~STJ[GATlC'N

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT

Page I of2
J~-===:!.

Req.#

October 17. 2008
Date

Supply Technician:_.
, H

Rr-ester.
(; ,{;

I I
,.'"

I
-J

FY2009
PPMS Approval:

Purchase Order #

Ju?;;n Date
________,hHL ----

b
--------b7E ---

ITEM #

2

3

4.

5

8

NATIONAL STOCK
NUMBER

SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT
OF

ea

ea

ea

ea

ea

ea

ea

ea

ea

QTY_/ SuBOBJECTI BI# I
CLASS. I

UNIT
PRICE I TOTAL

SPECIAL INSTRUCT"""""·
Ship to Code: r I

Requisition Description:
-

Suggested Vendor:

I JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:

"""''''''y M-P.
GovernmentsEstimatef

Previous con~act# I~======- _



I I Page2of2
Req.#

ITFMH I t;lT£lo("'J(" I QI1'D H I ....IIT T I TTNlT I £loTV I I RTIl I TlNlT I TOTAl,I NUMBER I I IrQ~~m I I CLASS. I. I PRICE I~to"k'Numher j,'

-
-

t -
\.. .-

\

..

-

.



,,,,,,'ur, ~A'~' T'~',

FD-369 '.LlClJ.. A ~ . ", .,
, Ul"11"V

J L REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPM
Pagel of

D, " \'1_
.~.

tFebruary 13; 2009 I I
Date Ordering OfficeICost Code Approved BY~

;~I;.t~ I ISupply Technician: I
-Pr I Date Received:

,mding Approved: PPMS Approval:

luester. I E FY 2009 Purchase Order #

~vTR:

ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT
QTI.! S(JB()J3~~CTIBI#lf~~EI T()TAL

NUMBER OF ' CLAS
j<l<l"I<'

1 ea

2 ea

3 ea

4 ea

5 ea

6 ea

7 ea
.~

~ Equipment,,
V"ntlnr,

..

.
~'~L~

~. I,n,,1' .v ~uu~.

Delivery 1Vf-F,2. A, nOllaays
Goverrunent's hstlmatc

, ,\:VlOUS rv

(--- .



..
HEREIN IS TJ1JC]~ASS:IFII!:D

l.:rHERE 5HOlJl'J O'hiERlJI5E

Program...---1- ...1-....,

Order 1

Task Order Descriptions (Reference section 3.81 ISOW):

1:'3
b7E

"

Capability Task O~rl::
' Sub Task d _
Technology Task ~r=r=e~r----------------------

Sub Task number including but not limited to: d,f.i

Engmeerinj~as~k~O~r"""ldr-er----------------------
~ub Task d:1 I

""---_----;==:::::::;::::;-_---l

All docwnentation as descnbed in a;J htatement ofWork section 2.6 will be made
available for the government. 1 r
All requirements as detailed in sections 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3 ofth~ ~tatement ofWork will be
included under this Task Order. Weekly status reporting required in section 3..3 will be acceptable in a
email fonnat and t;lelivered to both the CO and COTR. The government does NOT require an
awar c -0 meetmg or IS m IVI a tas or er.

(S)

Specifically the vendor shall:.--- h":: E

. (S) 1\

(S) .....



AUG~24-2010 15:19 '__I
TTlIrrr 11

10-19-2012
Iir iLl)

651rq pmUn

I P.0?

Motl 2 08/24/J.0 I

AMENDMENT OF SOI.ICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT roCONTRACTIDCOPIl PAG~ r p~~S

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFIOAITON ~O. 3. I!FFECTlVe OATE 4. f\fQUISITIONJPV!lCIiABE !'lEa. NO. 15. PROJECT t-lo. (II illppllcblel

6. ISSUED BY COOl' 7. AOMINfSTeRED BY llf other 1lnm I~m 51 CODE

tlame as itSM 6.

bie
r,7E

IX) SA. AMENDMENT OF 80L.lCIATION 1\10.

9B. DATfiD (SIlE ITEM 111

~I
RACT/OROCli NO.

I
..
.

cope !FACIUTYQOPIi 09/15/09
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENT5 OF SOI.ICITATIONS

U The above nuMb.led lIollaltatlon Ie IJcMO~dlld 11& lIet forth In Itom 14. Tile IlGur Bnd d~to lipo¢lll&/! fOT receIpt ot OfforD W Is extenoe!.l, 1-1 IS not extenDeD.
ofterll must 1l0know~i4I/l receipt of tIIl& Bm~ndl\\enl CltfGT tG tile hO\lron(l (Iatll speclfisd In the lSoll;l\otlon or al amended, IIV oM or tile lotlowlnlllllllthol!;:
liIllSV e~l\l~letlng 1t1lll1!! e vnd 15. Ilnd retl/lIllne _ OOllles of tnt srnvndmOllr; (Ill BV llokr!oWl8t11l1l11l taetllpt or II1Is amentlll10nt 011 aaCh cr>f>V ot the offllr lI!.1l.lml~:
or 101 BV Bepo",," Icrt~r orto l~h hlolOOes II referellDo to tho '!licitation and 11Ilendrnont flullIllare. I'AILlJRli OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BIl RECl:IVeO AT TI-IE
PLACli l)ijf;IQNATEO !'!OF! ,. QF OFl'l!FlS PRIOR TO THE HOUR A~O DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN I\EJliCTION OF YOUR OFFER. If bv Vit'UlO ot tIlJa amondmanl
Vllur QllsllO tt;J r:lIallOe. an 11 lSublllltt/lll, eUDI'i chongo IlII1I' be mads bV telegram Ilr foltot, provIded SBOIl tolvs/pm 01 letteT makee relerenVlI IQ tho a~uolmtl1ln and this
amendment. and Ib rSGaWa p or tl;l ojl~lng hGlIr anti dotollP&cllleli.

12. ACCOUNTINGAN6 APPEldplRATION DATA IIf Ii:Iqult~dl

CHIlCKONE A.

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF'CONTR~CT§lRR9ERS.
II I nl; '-'1,.I1'ol1 1'11'\"" I II,/"I./&:" 1~1,.I. AD .... , I""V, •

TfolIS.CHANOE ORDER IS ISSUSO PlmSUATIn' TO; [Spooltv lllMorttyl THE 1::t1ANGIi611IlT FOftTH IN ITEM 14 ARe MADe IN TH! OONTRACT QI'Il)iR
tIlO.IN iTEM 1QA.

I.

s. "Illli ABOVE NUMBEREtI CONTAAQT/OI'ltlIm IS MOblFllitl TO BEIUCT THE ADMINIQTRATlVE OHANGE8lauol'! Q9 ;ha~tla& In {Iaylnll ol1IOll,
~PPToprtatIGI'l1l8tll. crt~.l SIlT FORTH I~ ITEM 14, Pi,/RsuANTtO THl: AUTHORITY Op FAA 43.103tbl.

v. TtllS IlUPPLEMeNTAL AGRlillMENT IS EN! PIlR~VANT TO AuTHOlllTY OF:

b7e
b6

"

E. IMPORTANT: Contfsotor [JIll not, Ii] IG required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the iSSUing office.

;4, DliliOl\lpnON 0' AlYIMSMsAT/MOtlli'n5ATI0N IOtltOnrtlla bV OCr Isotlon tiellllln~, Il\ciutlrnlleolloltaUpnJOlll1tl1l1lt sUbJeOt Metter WIIere 10ofIG';.!

ThQ purpose of th~s modification is ~o nrOVi:q a ~o cosh e&ten$~on to the pe~~Q~ of
performance for the above PO for th~ leffort. The revised POP is ~/30/10~~/!1/11. ~11
work is to be pe~for~ed in accordance wibh t e statement of work and all terms an~ oondicions
remain the aa,a, COntractor exceeds funding ~t thair own ri~~. All technical guidance to COMe
from the C:OfRL I

&xr;ept Ae prGvllltll hBl'Oln, 1111 Wmb 1M oonlllllenll or til; dCluum8l1f I6f.raMed In 110m SA Cli 1OA, a. 1I0Tatolol1l c\q!ngod. teMllna unCllanllQd Dnd In filII ftlree MlIltreat.

., 160.I}PoIl:: 1I1GI\ltP

~ 8\2-51 10

rprlntl •N EAND TITLE OF CON.TRAQTlNG OFFI\;fR ITYllo or prlllll

\
I

TOTAL P.B?



MODE a MEMORY TRANSMISSION

FILE NO.-942

START=AUG-25 11=39 END=AUG-25 11: 42

STN COMM.
NO.

ONE-TOUCH/ STATION NAME/TEL NO.
ABBR NO.

PAGES DURATION

b7e
b7E-- 1 fl.El7

aOK

FUH24-2I1l1fil 15119

001 ------_.....JI 1 '001/001

---- - ***"" - t=!----,*********

AMENDMENT OP SOUCITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT I"__·"'~·l.~ I'M~ r r~r
ITQN~g. 1~_llf'I'lt:llVlllAlII ,11.1""0.

I"~
~1Ip,"1"'''

KQ~ .2 n/'J.4./1o
Il.lijll~DnY lXIOt' I 7....lIl1llNliflllll1ftY ~I/ """. I

I ;:;';" ~: ::1::g~i~~£on
tiP I'll :1.1:0.11\ ,.

ecnll7 v i A; e. N'II
lfuhingl:an, XlC ~OS31i

.1ll<'Hl,_y, ......I/lQ"I~_.
~ I"'"

1m

J
.

I.
r

COI'l I~ACllJlYCOOl 11_/111/011
• "ID I<:IVI Ol'/l.l'

IL i&6iWi'iltlANb APMOPlllAllbi1 W (if ,,,iiliLb

e.. IMPORTA1IITl ComrclltOr 0 Is "lit, fil111 _*=.!all "* dMumnnt .nd raum .......!.- copIea to tilt iuIIin; ottlCll.
ll.RRJiJ)ifj6Q lii'MtEill5i:likr/'MilIlIi'iOATi!IItfOIllIiQ1i, liiW.i01I,n ".iIil1iiI.liiClIiKii iOiiRiliQlI/Iltlll,", iiiiiLiII\tIlWWlI'1I1ilft1611.1
'l'h9 "0Il. at tbJ.a lI\OlU.t1M.tion :I.. fA ;;;':r •~<> QO/lll: Ilxl:endon to the .p.~J.4C1 cf
p.~tomlUl.=. f~ tM bboVd ',\10 !oJ!' th~ sl!:!ort. The rovb.c1 pop £1 9730/10-3/31/11. A11
wOJ:'~ 1.. to til, J'.rjl~l:IilIl4 1'11. aooordf.no. w e lJtat.IlTllllnt. o:l! "orIG e.ncl. aU nmw .1\<1 Qonc!ie!QI\.
Al\lII.ltl the 1111' Omtrectnr "'f./llla tunding ..t thair awn rbk• .l\J.:L t.ohtl1cU .pidll.nQ. 1:;0 <l0ll\8
t=om ~ll.a <'!Oft ------

h7E, ,pr1flIl

• ~...\
........

I =J'87~41~ r-r8'\~51 ',0

" r~lWJg,~~aa,

-ALL INFOP1~TION CONTAI~~D

3EREIN I~ lU~~;A55IFIEI'



11. 1.1. l~nt1Tn TtTli'n

IS 1",1('11, :I]!;[l
12-20I (Rev. 9-6-2006) DATE 10-19-2012 BY 65179,. U.S. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order'for SUDDlies or Ser:vices
-

1. Date of Order . .1 2• 01 II 3. Mod. No. I
4. Mod.Date 15. pageNo1• 09/15/2009 .

7. s~ to ~nsignee and address Zif: Cod~:F'DE f BflRJ;'f,II'FFVESTIGATION
A'FTfh

I ZUILDING 27958A
QUANTICO, VA 22135

b7
b7E

..8•. Inulng Office ~dresS corrmndencc~: ~lnvol~ftof(Name:-Aaatess,;-;; I :
FEDERAL BREAU F IN ESTIGATION EDE~ II NV STIGATION
PROCUREMENT ~ECTION ATTN:
ROOM 6823, JEH F.. B. I. BLDG.. BUILDJNG 2/:7.;;JQ,a

~lA$HING'l'ON, D.... 3" 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135
!

,

f , 10; Bt.ialnm Classlflcetlon . 11. F.O.B. PoInt 12. Discount Terms, OTHER LARGE BUSINESS DESTINATIOI'l NET 30 DAYS
....

13. :SCheduie
••• ¥ ~

UneNo. SUPPIl,~rr $el'llicel Quanu~ Ordered Unit UnIt Price Amount
(A), C) (D) (E) (F)

CONTE ACT I I DUE DATE:03/33 1201
: I I I

SERVICES BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDA~ OE \1 Tn T m- 15mTO

:N'" ~~r:v.LCI:!;~ 'rOBE l"........ 0 IN -..n= lUTtl

HE SOW AND THE TERMS OF THE CONTRAC T. PERIOD OF
'u,,.....C' "r'~1 9/30/09 T,HRU 9130110 COTR OF RJ :COR~~ IS

FOR ALL TECHNICAL GUJ DANCE. oat TRAC OR
EXCEEDS TOTAL FUNDS AT THEIR OWN RIS K C'
ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UHDEF THIS ORDJ 'ft SHi LL .~

• BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFEf O=:FT). •'HE VE HDOR
~ SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON Et. OR INVOICI • OR
I ,.. ........""n ............... no... ... ....... .~ ~ .. 11.1"'''' h4, '. ..... .............. .. ........ ....... ........, . ' ....

RM~ 1987, : • EDGAR HI OVER BL.DG
·935 PENNS¥l VANtA AVEl lUE, f ~I,
\'1ASHINGTON, DC 20535·

IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOr AVAILABLE TO THE Gl VERN~ E~IT,

ITuE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN It PROPER OR AND
, 'SHALL BE RETURNED.

'.
14. Type of Ortier til. KXXXXXXXXX
[J A. Purch... • Please furnish the.lolleWlng under lIle terms, and [J .B. DtIlViry - This delivery Ordllr Is subject te Instructions con- Grand t>1

: CondltlpnssPilcifled en both aides oi this order, lIle above quotation talnjld on this side only of this torm and Is ISSUed sub/ect to the terms Total
! number Itlndlclited, and lIle attitchild sheelS,lf any,lndudlng delivery and condltlens ot the above-numbered contract.

as indiCated. See Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Inform.t1~n: 16. United statn of America

"
'By (Signature)

'I l'omh,fContact .I~voice r"-on. 9tnh...
17. Name (Typefi)

........4f.".. ., ...........4 ........

r I, Commercial Payments Unit
Tit19: Contractlno Officer

B .. BUYER

-- - _.- --



!2-20 I (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department ofJustice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Pur:chase Order for.Supplies or services

/' t1£I5~~~<f'I~~e3Jl.~~de~ESTIGATION
,PROCUREMENT SECTION
ROOM SS2S, JEH F.B.I. BLDG.

I tlASHINGTOM, D. C. 20535

I 3. Mod. No. I /4. Mod. Date Is. Page No:z

7. Ftg,PD'E\~~11fJ~ttf,Zjjf>d£NVESTIGATION
ATTN:1 I
BUILDING 279SBA ~
QUANTICO, VA 22135 b7

··~~~r~Zi~~STIGATIOII
BUILD G ;.)
QUANTICO, VA 22185

11. F.O.B. Point
DES'fINA'fION rDiscount Terms

tlET 30 DAYS
•

13. ,Schedule,
.......UC_':_lN_O.+-- S_uP_Pi_I(_~r'__r_se_iv_lce_a _...,.""-'------t:-n-t17c-cr~e_red_+-~8-~t-I---U-nl~-l,-rlce-_+--A-(~-u-nt--_1

A INVOICE SUStrITTED FOR PAYME NT TO THE FBI ~ :UST
CONTAIJI THB FOLLOUING: THE NAME OF' ") HE VENDOR AN
INVOICE NUMBER; THE OONTRACT OR ~URCHASE ORDEI NUMIER;
THE INVOICE PATE, DESCRIPTIOn (1. E. NAME OR I EM L.fNE
NUMBER)l PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOOD. OR SEaVI .ES
RENDERED~ SHIPPING ANDIOR PAYMENT 'I :RMS; TAXP ~YER J mf~
BANKING I ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOvl E T PAYMENT CON'lACT

I' IluNARE, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER AN ANY OTHE.
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTAT!ON AS RE IRED BY TIE
CONTRACT.
*******~ **** *'* *.*"H'~***": ****** *.... *** it '" '** '* '* **** '* ,. ****.. **'* 01(.

'MOD 1~ DATED 8/24/10, POP CHANG~D TC 9/30/10-~t/Sl/jl

THIS IS A NO COST EXTENSION TO PROViDE ADDITItNAL 11MB
TO COMPLETE REQUIREMENTS

I 1-

'.

b3

14. Type of Order

o A. Purchase· Please furnIsh the followlng under the lerms, ani!
COnditions SPeclflf!d on both ~Id~s of thrs order, tlie above quotatJoll
number If Indicated, and the attache<! sheets, If any,

CBl~~tCTQR NUMBER

tlon:

o B. Dellv,ry· thIs delivery order Is subject 10 InstructIons coil,
'Ialned on thIs side only ollhls form and Is Issued subject 10 the terms
. umbe'r!ld contract. .

I
16. Unite

By ~

15.

Grand
Total

CommeJCial Payments Unit * I I
17. Ham

Title:

B .. BUyt:K

----_. -----------------_.- -----_. -- --------



4. Mod. Date

VA 22135

~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOO~NVESTIGATION

ATTN:) I
BUILD We:; 2'195Bh
QUANTICO, VA 22135

3. Mod. No.

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Su lies or services

F"E~ L 1~~ijrrm~~'11~gSTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION

,ROOK 6823, 3EB F.B.I. BLDG.
\1ASHINGTON, D.. C. 20535

.12·201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

, 1. Qate~gct!b2/2010I,

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point
DESTINATION

12. DlscouritTerrns
NET :30 DAYS

13. Schedule

LIne No.
(A)

Supplies or ServIces
, (B)' ,

QuantIty Ordered Unit
(C) (D)

Unit Price
(E)

Amount
(F)

•••••••••****.*••*••*•••**......... . , * ••••
A PROPER INVOICE SUBtlITTED FOR PAYM NT TO THE FBI tUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF HE VENDOR AN
INVOICE NUMBER; TBECONTRhOT OR PUR HASE ORO NUM ,ER;
THE INVOICE DATE: DESCRIPTION (I.~.' NAME OR I EM LJNE
NUMBER), PRICE AND QUANTITy OF GOOD OR BERVl 'Ea
RENDERgD; SHIPPING AUDIOR PAYMENT RMS t TAXP ~YER JDO;

I laANKING I ROUTING NUMSSR TO A T PAYMENT CON1ACT
NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER A ANY OTHE
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS REG RED BY TIE
CONTRACT.
MOD 1 DATED SI17/tO,LXNE 3 IS DELE ED DUE T CHiNGE
IN "ISSION ~EQUIREMENTSt KMM

"• I. '
b3

E

"
"

14. Type 'of Or<.ier 15.

Cl A, Pu~h_. fJl~ase furnish t!le following under thlfterms, "anti Cl B. Delivery - This delivery order Is subject to Instructions eon- Grand
COn<tlUons specified on !l?1h sides of,thls order. !he abo~e qU0tlllllon tained on this side only of this form and Is Issued sUbject to the terms Total

CBM~i~;~~th;~;;;;~.llany.ll,...'Il..' .....' ...." _ ......." "","d_d'''.....rOltheabove.n~moored....con_tra_ct_. -.L.__....,;;;See,;;,;;",;,In;,;;;·s;,;;;tru";;,c;;,;;t~;,;;,o;,;;;ns;,,,;o;,,;,;n...R...e..:ve;,;,,;rse:.:-..a,

allan:'

Conunerclal Payments Uni
Ti



I

12·20 I (Rev. 9-6-2006)

I~II'. ~,
~, ~.

, , '

1. Date of Ordar 12. 0
06/02/2010

"

u.s! Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

,Purcbase Order for :Supplies or services

I3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I5. Page N04
7. Stllp, to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDERtt RBRFAU OF lNVF1TI13ATION
ATTN: _ J
BUILDING 2795BA
QUANTICO, VA 22135

b7E

10. 'Buslness Classification 11. F.O:B. Point
DESTINATIOn

13. SChedule

12. Discount Terms
NET 30 DAYS

""'_L1",;,.r:",;,.>N_0-t'--'-_,---_su_
pp

,--I1...;.;...;.f...
r

se--'-rvI"'"'ce'-a__..,.....", ...;......--t::...,......:17c",;,.cf-rd-e-rad--+-,...;.Y8...;.;t--I---u-n-l~t-{-Ice_-I- __Am_(~_un_t 1

.
, .

( ;

FUnDING FOR I'I'·2tiS, QUANTITIES, AND ~ ERV:l:CES II tENTI! lED
15 IB1: OaDER. ALL ~EC::ICAL GU1DAMCE WILL BEPROV~DED

:~kVro s wreL BE P£RFO ED .IN Adcg~;:N~~R\1i~~~·T~~F~,~~:
POP LINES 1-10: 6/2/10-6/2/11 LINES 11 AND 12 4/1:/10­
4/12/2011. TERnS AND CONDITIONS ARE THOSE liNfi,FFEC1
UftDER THE CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR C'tmn AT " HEIR
IOWN l(J.~l\.. J.N vUJ,.I.IES Tu UJ;. w,..~, I Tl
.***•••***••**••••••••• *•••*... '.***1.*.-
ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT DRDEE THIS ORD~R SHILL
BE l1ADE BY ELECTRONIC FU~IDS TRAUSFEF ( EFT) « r 'HE VE HDOR
SHhLt.. PROVIDE: THIS INFORMATION Ot~ 'Eo/. en INVOIC ~ OR
SUBMIT SF-3881 FORM TO: Fa!, COMMEliCIAL PAYH ,N'l'S l ~U:T

RM. 1987, ... EDGAR KlaVER BLDG
935 PEltNSYl VAMIA A~~l I[UE, ~ \1

, ilASMINGTON, DC 205~~"w"'i I I I I

IF THIS INFORMATION IS lIDT AVAILABLE TO THE G( IVERN~ ENT,
THE INVOICE 'WILL BE CONSIDERED AN ItPROPER IN1'OICE AND
SHALL BE RETURNED. '

'.
14. Type of Order

Cl A. Purchll.· Please furnish tile following under the terms, lind Cl B. Delivery - This delivery order Is subject to Instrucllons con·
Conditions specified on both sides of thl~ .ord,sr, the abov~ quomti9n mined on this side only of this form and Is issue~ subject 10 the terms
number If Indicated, and the attached sheels, If any, Incl~dlng delivery and conditions of tile abovs·numbered contract.
as Indicated.

115.
Grand ..XKXKXXXXXXX
Total .,

Be Instructions on Reverse

Peilnt of Contsct • Purchllie 'Order Information:

Pomt of Contact - Invoice i,_en' Sigh,..

Comm.ro~!!lPaymen~Unit

16. United States of America
By (SIgnature)

, 17. Name (Typed)

TItle: Contracting OffIcer

ts .. BUYER



U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or services

:1. DateOO~"b2/2010 ~. -, I I~' Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date IS. Ptgl' "'''3

b7E

;;~~;
QUANTICO, VA 22135

!E:ti{!W~'fI1A~tlll:~llerWESTIGATION
rROCUREMENT SECTION

,ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG.
'tIASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

~~~
QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. BusIness ClassifIcation 11. F;O.B. Point 011.'
DESTINATI 1"

12. DIscount Terms
NET 30 DAYS

'h

Un. No.
(~) ,

Supplies orservices
(.B~.

u
(E) (F)

I

I
DUE DATE;06/0~720!]

~=~==~====~=====~

I

DUE DATE: 04/1~ 72011 1..----1-----1------1-------,1
1

I
I DUB DATlh04/H 12011

1
I

I L.....-~--r--------r---_......L,--------------------I

I IL....-..-------.----~--____If...,..----------------_.......

:A......... "J
1

I

,'l J.;r.T I
I

I

b4

see Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contllet • Purchslfl Order Infol'll'lil,ion: 16. United Stites of Amerlce
By (SIgnature)

;01
ou. :.1

I I
17. Name (Typed)

Title: Coil/molino OffIcer

B· BUyt:t1i



12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

I1lI
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Purchase Order for SUDDlies o.r Services

1. Date 'of Order 2. 0

1 1I3. Mod. No. 'I. MOg.UlIlIJ I".' 'all" ""'2
06/02/2010

!
, " ",-n_ " ...1, • 7. Sh~ to ~nsi~and address, Z8 Cod~:F DE ~ BUREAU F NVESTIGhTIOn

ATTN: I I
BUIJ..DUm 2'7958A b:3

QUANTICO, VA 22135

, , . ')7E

~.Iasu,ngQfflce ~Q.~·corroondert.selVj
...

FEDERAL'BUREAU OF !NVSSTIGATION,FEDERAL 'B BEAU F IN ESTIEATION
;PROCUREMEUT SECTTnM I ATT}I: I I
ROOM 6223, J'EB F. S.• I. BLDG. BUILDING 279SBA
t1ASHINGTON, D. c. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

, '10. Buslnass Classlfl98t1on' 11; F.O.B. Polnl 12. DIscount Terms

DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

13. SChedule

I LlneNo. Supplies or'Slrvlqe. QuantI¥< Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
J ' (A) _,(B) - . ' C) (D) (E) (F)

/: .-

/,
i

I[CONTBACT I DUE DATE:06702 72011 I
I I

I

[AnT J I DUE DATE:06702 120111

1----4
I I

I
IAr<'T' I, I bUE DATE:OG/O~ 12011 I

1 1 I
I I

.......... 1 E PUE DATE:06/0~ 120111
I

b

I
b7E

" . 'U-

'14. Type of Order 15. b'7~1\0

Cl A. Purch... - !'Iease fumlsh Ihe following under !he I!lrms. and Cl B. DllIv.ry - this delIVery order Is sUbject 10 Instructions CO, ,-
I~rand tX)tXXXX>l.AAAX

COnd~lons apeelffed on botll sides ~f Ihls 9rder. Ihe above quotallon talned on this aide only of this form and Is Is~ued subject to tile lerms Total
number Illndlcatecl. an<;lthe all8chaq shools.1I any. Including delIVery and condlUons of tile above·numbered contract.
as 'fridlcaled. see Instructions on Reverse

. Point of 9Onta~ -Purchase Qrder Information: 16, UnIted Stales of America
By (Signature)

:
!

I PotntofContBct-Inyoice ""..... 17; Name (Iyped) J~ .AA1I.AA

Commercial Payments Unit I Tltfe: Contracting,Offlcor

B .. BUYER
I

------ - - - - -- -



12~201 (Rev. 9·6·2006)

m U.S. Depar~ment of Justice
Federal :Bureau of Investi~ation

Purchase Or.der.forSupplies or Services
- ..

1. DateOO?rlb2/2010 V'9 1t1Mod'~ +1 ....~
~ t~ GATION

AT'I'N:
BUIL.DItiG 27958A h~

QUAnTICO, VA 22135
b7C
b7E

"EJ)~~~Cflcea~ljrrm.~derh~~STIGATION 9. 'E~g:lfrt: rn.m~S(ll.I{Zf~STIGATION

I PROCUREMENT SEOTION ATTN~ I
ROOM 6823, JEH F. B. I. BLDG. BUILDING 2795811.

, tlASHIN6TON, D. c. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

,
10. Buslnesa ClsSlSlflcetlon 11. F;O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms,

( DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
:

13. SChedule

Line No. SUPPII~~fr services . ~ ....."7<0""'" Unit Unit Price Amount
, (A) " C) (D) (E) (F)

,,...,.,.
~

nrn~ n!'t'~· 11
1 I

. , I
JUN mu' "I ......J DUt; l)ATJ:::Ub/U:':I/~UJ.J.I,

I
! ,

--I 1 DUE DATE: 06/0:; 1201i
1 I

.' I

--I 1 DUE DATE:06/0: 12011 I
1

I I,
: : b3

b4
'. " b7E

14. Type of Order
.,

15,
KXXXXX:~7 '~, t>J,o A, Purch... • Please furnish the following under the terms, aoo o B. Delivery· ThIs delivery order Is subJll<ll to Instructions 0011- ' Orand

Cendillons specilled on both sides of this order, tIIa above quotation talned on illls side only of this form and Is Issued subjll<ll to the terms Total
number If IndJeated,l1nd the attached sheets, If any, Including delivery and eorldilions of the above·numbered centrad.
as lndieated. See Instructions on Reverse

Polnt'o•.contact· Purch... Order Infarm-tlon: 16. United St.tel of America
By ($lghature)

u . . . .
Pomt ofContact • Invoicl' l:ent StAtuI!' 17. Name (Typed) "..........."'...."'u..............

ICommcm~ Pa.ymcnls Unit
Tille: Contract/no Officer

BwBUVER

--- -_. _.- --- --- ._- - -



.. _-

L: O1IHA.LN]!;J)

ED
10 "19"2012

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
11. CONTRACT 10 CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 I 1
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 16. PROJECT NO. (If applicble)

Mod 5 06/04/10
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE

Federal Bure"''' ,..,.f: Investigation Same as Item 6.
I IRoom 6853

935 Pennsylvan1a Ave. N.W.
Washington, DC 20535 b7E

a. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) IX) 911.. AMENDMENT OF SOllCIATION NO.
t--

9B. DATED SEE ITEM 11

r:1 IRACT/ORDER NO•

._-. - .__ ,___ ._m

CODE IFACILITY CODE 09/15/09

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

n .. . -- ,.J,," Q. ut f","'h I", I....... 14 -'" " nl I'lIIA"" n n I. ftA' av+Gn"G"

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified In the solicitation or as irmandad, by one of the following methods:

(e)By completing items a and 16, and returning ___copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted:

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which Includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such chenge may be made by telegrem or letter, provIded each telegram or ratter makes reference to the solicItation end this
amendment, and Is raceived prior to the openIng hour and dete specifIed. .

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
n •_ THE CONTRACI _ ..__ : NO. AS ____ .___ IN ITt:M 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (SpecIfy authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM 1011..

I

I B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes In payIng ofllce,
appropriation data, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C• THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:.'
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

" 43.103 lb) (1) Unilateral Administrative Modification

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor ug is not, B is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCt;lIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Orgenized by UCF section headings, InclUding sOUclta~ ,

t:e

. 't rmatter.Whare feaslble.1

the aboveThe purpose of this modification is to hereby remove the equ1pment from
referenced contract. All other terms and conditions remain same.. b3

, h7r.
E

Except as provided herein, all terms end conditions of the document referenced In Item 9A or 10A, es heretofore changed, remains unchanged and In full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

I
TlNG OFFICER (Type or print)

I
158. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGN 16C. DJ)TE SIG~ED

f--- (01 J..1 \\ 0(Signature of parson authorlzad to sign)

NSN 7640·01·162·8070 D FORM 30 (REV. lo-S3)
Previous edition unusable ,u, GSA FAR (48 CFR) 63.243

~ -



_____1Update Page 1 of2

bE:
biC

n avo une 04 20103:01 PM

:'"R'E: Update

From: 11- ----"

Sent: F'd J

To:
Cc:
Subject

Good Afterno011-__

Thank you for.your continued patience. Please be advised. I am faxin down Mod 1 to pol Ion this
PO we have deobligated the funding for Lines 1 and 2 for Based on a change in mission
requirements. we will no longer be requiring these pieces ~ore~q~u~lp~m~e~nr-.~e~revised PO reflects this change.

~ndly. please be advised that the FBI intends to remove the quipment from Contractl
L-JAn official modification to the contract will also be included WI ised PO referenced abov=-e-,_---J

Please let me know if you have any questions.

L:j'0u again for your assistance.

From:J= IEnt: w,=,:ed:r::n:-:::e'=':Sd:r::a~;~~l'l':"u==n'="e"l'lO"l'2:"'2'17'OI"Jl'1'7'l'O""!3~:2 n1'"'lP'n:M-r-----.....J,

J: _t.,.Ol'll:'pdl'l'lla~e=------------------------........J
Importance: Rig .

I·product UPDATEF_FINAt.pdf»
L--__~~

Good afternoon

Please see the attached letter.

Hope you're well.

b/C
b7E

Sr. Contract Administrator

i 6/4/2010
I
L



t Update page! or 1

TnT("' T • lHUJJ

DATE 10-19-2012 BY 65179 D~m/EB

From: I I
~em: vveanesaay, June UG, GU1U ;:S::G'I (-'IVI

To:

\
ICc:

PPdateSubject:

Importance: Hinh

Attachments:1 roduct UPDATEF_FINAL.pdf

product UPDATEF_FINAL.pdf»

Good aftemoonD

Please see the attached letter.

Honp. V01J'rp. wp.ll
D5.

E

Sr. Contract Administrator

.'

1 1
Ittts 6etterto travsfwetftlian to arrive."

-Buddha

.
"This information is only intendedfor the use ofthe individual or entity named in this email. ljyou are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notifiedthat al'Q' disclosure, copying, distribution, or use ofthe contents ofthis information is
strictly prohibited.ljyou have received this email in error, please notifY me anddelete it immediately. "

6/2/2010
- -- - -



I I
From: I I
Sent: J::rirlo\l line nA ?n~n ?·AA CI\II

To: I I- .. . "1 I

ALL rlll.ITA nnrl'
HEFIIN IS U)JCLAS3IFIED
DATE 10-19-2012 BY 65119 DMH/~~

HD
per our discussions, I will also sendlI rquJ.pment from the contract.

Thank you,
I

fa modification to the contract removing the

I
Ie UL LO 6'36 PM

I

I I

---- -Or; rr; n;:, 1 •

Fromt
Sent· IV

To: I .. ISUbj"'e"C'tjr-----l-I----------.J

r
...-----. I I r 1

I spoke withl landl labout recovering the money from thel~ ~~1 If one of you
will be availaoe-rriday atternoo~ we can coordinate getting it done then. Right after you
deobligate the funds you can tel~ Inot to expect the order.

I'll be hitting the road in a few minutes but will be back Friday. I'll be availabe on
my blackberry the whole time, ,

'I'h;:,n k-.<::,

I I
I

"

1



I I

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

HiD .
Per.our discussions and your request, I will be de-obligating the following lines on pJ IforD
equipment: 1_.----

b6
I

I
Subject:

Thankrou,

1..-------------.,
--Fr-o-m-:-.,1
Sent: L...----,,"'~ri·r1.."..,.,.."',"""'1".,...-,-no........n4")=r.......,..n.........o,..,....M-----I

To:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAsSIFIED
NON-RECORD

HiI---l I
Please wait and ('II give a call if everything is good to go.

Thanks,

RE: Deo~llgatio!1.of funds
"

I ay, une !

SUbje.ct:

From:
Sent:
To:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hil I
I will be by the phone/FMS and available for the deObligationsOhould I wait for your call or just deobligate at 2PM?

IThan,s,

1



12·201
.;)lallllJ is on one of Ill.! ICI~t: is

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation'"

PJ,lrchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Dateof~;d;07/2010 \2.oriFr..;.N..;;.,O. , 13. Mod. No. J 4. Mod•.Date I5. Page No. G

a. Issulng'Offlclt (Address coiresp6ngence to):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUm;:J1Ef~T SECTIort
r~OOl1 6823.. JEH F" B" I. BLDG.

9. send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

Egp~g4k §VagAM Qf ±FYfr§T±§ATI9~
ATTNz l r
BUILDING 279SSA hh

lJ..vU... VA ~~l.~~ b7

~~u.;scjiiiiSiiiCiiiiiiiil-----':"":j1."F:O:s:Piiiiit--1------Tii:I...)iSCc_rerm;----_b7 E -I 10. Business Classification ' , 11. F.O.B. Point .... lermll

DESTINATION NET 80 DAYS

13. Schedule

Line No.
(A)

Supplies or Services
(13,) ...

Unit Price
(E)

Amount
(F)

BAMKIMG I ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOW E~T PA¥NEN1: GONfAGT
NA~Et TITLE AUD TELEPHONE NUMBER AN) ANY OTHER '
SUBSTAflTIATING DOCUtlENTATION AS REtlJXRED BY lHE
CONTRACT.
':HH'I ~, :t y} ?:.:" i'l '~H, 'l!- ~"il {; ·lIt ')'H'i ~; * iHl-;:; fl.;+ ~ 'f.' *",. ·1'),lHHHH1 :H' {: it*+I., *'* ~ ~,,* * ""* .HHH} '"

'1 1'~.OO~~I~i~~~~T!nl&Du"2RiD~m~lolBl:~LtEI:MGI~~ITnET~:DS I I

as Indicated.

CONTRACTOR NUMBER . I
PoInt of Contact· Purchase Order Information:

I

14. Type of Orcler

D A. Purchull' Please furnish the following under the terms, and
Conditions spoolf!ed on both sides of this order, the abo\(e quot~tlon

number II Indicated, and thealiached sheets. if any. Including delivery

I
Commercial Payments Unitf I

DB. D.llvtry· 'ThIs dallvery order Is subject to InslrUctlons con·
talned on this side only of this form anClls Issued sUbject to the terms
and conditions 01 the above-numbered contract.

16. UnltedS
By (SIgn

17. Name (TJ

TItle: Co

15. _ I
Grand
Total

see Instructions on Reverse

..;BUYER



12·201 (Rev. 9·6·2006)

.m U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order ,2. 0, II 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date 15. Page No.
01/0'7/2010 I S.

" TA
. , IA A.''':' .... 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDJZR/1k BtlRE:AU 017 U:Vr:STIG/"TIOn
t..rTllt I
BUILDnm 27958i1.

I

QUhNTICO; VA 22135

'8. Issuing Office -(Address cqrrespondence to): 9. Send Invoice to:' (Name. Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
~~!~~r~a~~ OF

INYESTIGATImI
?ROCUNEUENT SECTION IROOM 6823, JEll F. B.. I. BLDG. BUJ.LD 45 ...;J - 1i b6

\1ASHIHGTON., D. c. 20b33 ~UhNTICO, VA 22135
b7E

10. Business Classlflcallon 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

DESTINAT1ON: NET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

line No. Supplies l)r Ser:vlces Quant1Yc Ordered Unit I Unit Price Amount
(A) (8) C) (D) (E) (F)

I

,

, ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNDE ~ THIS oar ER SF. ALL
BE HADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFE ~ (EFT) .. THE VsrmclR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON E~GR INVOIC E OR
SUBNIT SF-3881 FORN TOs FBI, COMHE RCIAL PAYt-J ENTS mIlT

lut. 1987, '.. EDGAR Ii COVER BLDG
93tJ PENNSY ...VAlUA AVE fWE, !'-l\'1
\t1l.SHIN DC 205SE

Xl" THIS INFORl1A'rION IS nOT AVAILABL~ TO THE (; OVERt~ nEllT,
, ,1'1-11£ IuvotCE tIIL.L BE COt~SIDERED f.U I MPROPER I!l VOICE: A!~D

SHALL BE RETURNED.

"
A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYM I::UT TO TIn; l;'BI ~UST
CONTA!N THE FOLLOUIUG: THE NAUE OF raE vEtmof ; Aft
INVOICE NUtlaER; THE CONTRACT OR PUR~HASE ORDE R nut4 BER;
'l'HE: IlI1VOICE DATE; 'DESCRIPTIOl~ (1_ E~ MAnE OR j TEM 1.INE
NUMBER), PRICE AND ~UhNTITY OF GOOD6 OR SgR~~ ICES
REHDEReD~ SHIPPINB AND/OR PAYMENT T;;:rn1S, TAX AYEf-l, IID~i~

: ..
14. Type of Order 15.

o A•.Purchase -!'Iease fumlsllthe following uodar the tenns. and o B. Delivery - this delivery order Is subject to Instructions con· Grand ,tXXX}flUrX>fXX
Condllions specified on both sides of'thls order. the above quotation talned on this side only of this form and Is Issued SUbject to the tenns Tofal
number It Indicated. and the at1aclled sheets, II any, hlcludlng delivery and conditions afthe above·numbered contract.
as Indicated. see Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact· p.urchas8 Order.lnformatlon: 16, Unltl?d States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact· Invo 17. Name (Typed) X}{XXxx>mXltX
Conunerciltl Payments Unitt t , ~

Title: Contracting OUlcer

I

B - BUYER
I

l - --



12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

m U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

. , ' ,

Purchase Ord~r for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Qrde'r ,12. Order No. I I3. Mod. No. I
4. Mod. Date I5. PagaNo.

0110'1120~.o' I 4
6. To Contractor (Name, Address aridZip COde): 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~~~ ~ OE
IUV£GTIC:,U.TIOU

I b3BUILD G "" Ii.
QUAfl"i'"ICO, VA 22135

9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
b7E _

... "",....IIy ..........9 ,_

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GATIOI'~ FED~Re' EUIRSAU OF UIVESTIGfTIOl!
PROCUf$N:ENT SECTIOf~ A'fTtf:
ROOH Ga~3, JEll F. J3" I. SLOG~ BUILDI.fIG 2795Bh
\'1ASH:tf4GTON, b .. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 2213%3

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. DlscountTerms

DESTINATION nET 30 DAYS

., 13: Schedule

tine No. Supplies or,S8rvices ntl~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount

.' (A) IB) C) (D) (E) (F)

-_......
' -- ,I

~ )/2.013, IDUE DATB101/3 I,
I I

l "CT I I DU~ DtIoTE:Ol/3P/2011
I I I

I b3

FUUDING FOR ITEMS, QUM~TITIE:S MlD BE VICES AS IOENTn'ElD,
IN THIS ORDER. TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE TH;i~:N E~FECT
UNDER THE CURRERT CONTRACT. PERIOD OF PERF ANCE IS b7C

1/7/10 THUR 7/30/10 ~OR LInE 1 TH 10. PER OF
pERFOnl1ANCE FOR LINES 11 THUR 1~ 1/'1/10 T 1 JR 1/~O/11
COTR OF 'RECORD FOR THIS REQUIREME ,IS ICONTRACTOR EXCEEDS TOTAL FUNDING AT 'I'H~:._uI. Vl{£~ ll..I....:u.

". -

~4. Type of Oreler 15.

o A. ,Purchue -l:'lease furnish the following under the lerms, and o B, Delivery - this delivery order Is subject 10 Inslfllcllons con· Grand ,Clntx.KX>mltXX
Condltrons specified on bolh sides of this order. the above quotailon talned on this side only of this form and Is Issued subjeclto the terms Total
numbor IIlndlClited. and the altachea sheets. if any. Including delivery and conditions of the above,numbored coillracl.
as Indicated. see Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

I
Point of Contact - Invoice PaYment Slatus: 17. Name (Typed) XiUOCXXXXXXir
Commercial Payments Unit J I Title: Oontractlng Officer

B - BUYER

------- --- - --



12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

., U.S. Department of Justice

~II
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Suoplies or Services

1. Date of Order
1

2
•

0

1
I 3. Mod.No. 4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. 3

01/07/2010 I
7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

I
F'EDERil.L BUREAU OF UlVEs'rXeATJOfJ
ATTfh I I
BUILDInG 2795811. b3

QUAtITICO, VA 22135
biB ~

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip'Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~~~~~:~ ~::~ OF INVesrIGATIONPROCUREMENT SECTION
ROOM GS23t JEH F.. B. I. BLDG. BUlL G &:J A
t:lAS!IINGTON, o. c. 20035 GlOANTICO, VA 221315

10. BuslnessClasslflcation 11. F.O.B. Point
q

12. DlscountTerms

DESTINATIOfl NET :30 DAYS

13. Schedule

. LlneNo. Supplies or $ervlces Quantity« Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
. (A) (B~ . 0) (D) (E) (F)

/

.......- "'-... -- I ~ DUE DATE~07/3 3/2010,

I I1
I

CONT~ACTI I 3/2010 IDUE DATE~07/3

I
flACT I I P/2011 ICONT DUE DI1'1"£:01/3 I'II I

. I I DUE DATE:Ol/3 '72011 ,;' I I
I

I
,.

"

14. TyPe of Order -, 15.

nUmXXll:g~ 7 C'lCI A. Purchlll& -Please furnish Ihe following undllr the lerms. and CI B. Delivery· This delivery order Is subject 10 Inslrucllons con· Crand ,
Condillons specified on bc)lh ~ldes of'Ihis order, Ihe above quotation 'talned on this side only of Ihls form and Is Issued subject 10 Ihe lerms Total'
number" I,ridlcaled. and Ille allached sheels, " any, Including delivery and conditions of the above·numbered conlract.
as Indlcalild. SH Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

'Point or:Contact - Invoice ryrnent Statns' 17. Name (Typed) XXXXXXX}tX~X

IC;;:omincroial Payments Unit
Title: Contracting CHloer

ts .. BUYER

~ --
m __

---



12-20 I (Rev. 9-6-2006)

ftI
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or SerVices

1. Date of Order 2.0rd II 3.'Mod. No. I 4. Mod. Date 15. Page No.

01/07/2010 :2
ZIDCCX 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

t:lnD~"dl I'iF ifJVR~Tr.GATlor~

ATTU:
BUILD I.W~ 2'P.:3::tBA b
QUAflT!CO, VA 2213D c

b7E
8. 'Issuing OffiCII (Addiess correSpondence to): 9. Sen!1lnvolce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL aUfiEnU OF r NVrZSTI Gli."fIOn FEDER~L BUREAU OF I!~VEST!Gtl.TIOft

I PROCUREnEN~ SECTION ATTli: I
I

~OOt{ 68:13, .rEM F. B.. I" BLDG" BUILDI~G 279U8tJ.
VlhSH.... n"" ..........~ .n G.. /..U;;.h.:l;.;J l.::lUiU',l.IICO, Vll. 2213lJ

!

, .
i O. E;lusfness CI!lsslflcatlon . 11. F.O.B.poirit 12. Discount Terms

DESTIUATIot~ NET 30 DAYS
, ,

13. Schedule

Line No. 'Suppliesor Services Qu8ntl~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) '(B) C) (0) (E) (F)

...........,..., .. lOl- I DUE 1;)/201Dt\1'E:O'l/3

I
I

CON""i~ACT' I DUE DATE; 07/3 D/2010

Ir

....nn.... 1~i\Tr i)tlE DATE: 07/3D/2010.
I

........... ~'. ,'0 __ 1 I DUE DATE 10773D72010

I
'.'.

14. Type of Ortier 15. b3 -

CJ A. Purchase· Please furnish th~ folloWing under the terma. and CJ B. Dellvtry· This delivery order Is SUbject to Instructions con- Grand ,fXXXXXXlO{jb4
Condltlons specified on both sides of this order. the above quotation mined on thIs side only of this form and Is Issued subJect to !he terms Total b 7 E
number If ITldlcated. and !he atlaohed sheets. If any; Including delivery and conditions of the above-numbered C!>ntraet. 1) -!IS Indicated. See Instructions on R~b 7 C

"

PoInt of Contact· Pl,lrchaee Order information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact· Invoice{Ayment Statns' 17. Name (Typed) >mx>:XXXXX>!X
ICommercial Payments Uni

Titie: Contract/no OffIcer
I

ts .. BUYER

- - -



llU~J INTA I ~TIf

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) HEREIN IS trncLASSIFIED
DATE BY 65179

III
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

P.urchase Order for Supplies or SerVices

1. Date of Order
I~' 0 1

I3. Mod. No. I 4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. 1
01/07/2010 I

7. Ship 10 (Consignee arid address, Zip Code): ~'i'1 J.:.A
I

FEDERA.r.rijn:)1~.. ".I·t ·nr. 'TllVES TIm·1
AT'rn:
aUILD ... "lo;I L:d ~wUfi

QUANTICO, VA 2218;:1 b6

7~a.lssulng OOlc& (Address cOlTespondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDEr"AL BUREAU OF IlI\'E5'i'IGATIOU ~~~~t~ ~REAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION
R80tZ :6823, jEtI F.. B.. I .. BLDG.. BU:rL~ G , '5:::Jou I

:nm'i'O!I~ D. C. 20535 • I QUANTICO, VA 221.35

",
' 10: Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

, DES1'INATIOU NET 30 DAYS
"

13. SChedule

UneNo. Sqpplles or Services Qusntl7c Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) ,C) (0) ~E) ,(F). . ..

COItT ~ACT I I DUB DA,"'e : :07'/3P/20--'1 II

I .

r:rUJ~ lA.ci I DUE OATE:Q7/3J/2010

I I[

~ I
,

,..r.~ DUE DATEt07/3J/2010 Ir
I

I I•

; I I DUE DATE;07/3P/201"

I P I
I ',':1

-,

14. Type of Order 15.

o A. 'Purchlle- !'Iease furnish the following under. the lerms, end tl .B. Del!very - ThIs delivery order Is subject 10 Instructions con- Gr~nd t mXXXlfXXXXX
Condllions speclfle;d on both sides oflhls order. Ihe above quotation talnai! on this side only of Ihls form and Is Issu~d SUbJeclto Ihe lerms Total
number RIndicated. and Ihe allached sheeis, Rany, Including delivery and conditions of the abOve-numbered contract.

,
a's Indicated: see Instructions on Revprse

Point of Conlaet'- PUreh!llle Order Informallon: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

,Point orContact --Invoice n. _._, "'....... 17. Name (Typed) >txx>umXX:KXX
Commercil!1 Payments Unit'

Title: Contract/no Officer

B· BUYER

_.
-



12-201 (Rev, 9-6-2006)

JIll
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order fo'r Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order

J
3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date IS' Page No. 1

0670272010
7. ShiEr (.consiree and address, Zip Code):

F DERb BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ATTN: I f

I BUILDING 279581;.
QUANTICO, VA 22135 b7E

8. Issuing Office &t:~~A~ c~to): 9. sand Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL B U OF INVESTIGATION :~:~i; a;:;:: OF INVESTiGATIONPROCUREMENT SECTION
ROON 6823", JEH F. 'S. Z. BLDG" BUlL ~iG A
WASHINB'Ofh J)~ c. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Clesslflcatlon 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

DE;STIltlATION NET 30 DAYS
..

I· ,
Line No. supp"~~~r Services Quantlt~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount

I
(A), C) (0) (E) (F)

... t""~·1 ,J DUE DATlhOG/O!a/2011 I
1

............ I DUE DATE:OG/Oa/2011 I
I 1

I I
i"im I I DUE DATE:06/0 2/2011

1.' I II I
I r

"
........J I DUE DATE:06/01G7~O!1 I

I I
'h'l

1 I

.
'~ .

5.
ft IGrand "f tXXxXXXXXXX. o A. Pur<1h~se. f'leas~ furnish the folloWing under the terms. a,nd o B. ,Delivery· This delivery order Is subJect to Instructions con-

"

COnditions specll!ed on both sides of this order,.-the above quotallon talnod on this side only 01 this form and is Issued subject to the terms Total
numbOr if Indlclited, Qol:! \~e attached shaet$.If'llny.lncluding dellvelY and condlfions of the ilbove-numbered contract. '
as indicated.

See Instructions on Rqverse
..

Point ot:Contact:: Purchale Order fnformatlori: 16. United Stales of America
By (Signature)

Pomt of Go~tact. Invoice PlwCDt S'abl.· 1'7. Name (Typed) XXXXKXXXXXX

ICorimteicial Paymenls Unit·
Title: 'Contractlna Officer

8· BUYER••• '~,~~ ..L UN CU!IITAl.J:IIJ:;ll

lIEREIJIJ IS TT1\Tn

DATE 10-22-2012 BY 65179 DMH/~s

- - --- -



ALL IrrFOPP~TIOU COUTAII~D

~ HEREIU IS m~CLA5SIFIED
/~ .ACQUISITION SECURITY REQUEST DATE 10-19-2012 DUll/I:;::

Beauest Date: 1Anticipated Procurement Date:, .. ..
' VENDOR:INFORMATlON

' , ~ .. u ..
., .. . ' .

o Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities • Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities
Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

.0 Manufacturer L1l1araWare LI :sonware o Maintenance
Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

o Contractor Providing Classified Services o DO Form 254 Required
Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:
)3

b
~

," ..
.PRODUCT/SERVICES' INF.ORMA,TION

.. .. ' .. ,~, .- .. ,.de
..., '. '. - . "~ , ~ ,~ " . ,- " , . . i~ E '" ..

o FISMA System o Critical Asset System o Telecommunications o AUdiovisual

" .......:..."" II:~~ ~.......'- ,.~ \'.- .. ,-
specific hardware / software /
services in detail)
2. What entity will be purchasing
and using the product (Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and
Proaram\?

4. Highest Classification / Security Secret
Requirements (Le. Top Secret, Top
Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.)
5. Who is instalJing and maintaining FBI personnel
the equipment/software (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)?
6. Will the vendor require access to no
classIfied information/systems?

, " r' . " ",. ., .. ..~ ..
:PROCUREMENT'INF.ORMA-TIQt.t

.. . '" .,
.. . , .. .. " .

~ Contracting Officer Name/ Phone:
FBI COTR Name/Phone:

Program ManagerlTechnical POC:
Requisition Number:

Purchase Order Number:

. . ' .. ...
. .. '" ,DQCWMENl'AtlON:A';r;J;ACHEO',:.', :.: ...

.- . ~
, , . '

.. .,., ~ ... .. . ... "..,. . , .. ... ~. , '" .- ,,-~.

I [J Answers to the Acquisiti~n Risk Quel?tions (the replacement for the SF-328)
I [J Key Management Personnel Listing (KMPL)

\

o FD~369 Requisition for Supplies and/or Equipment .
[J Statement ofWork (SOW)' - Reauired if a classified contract.. , . . , ... ...

',PRIORITY
" ... , .. .. . ~. .. " ,OJ "

... ., ... .. ,,- ,. . , ... . . . .. .. .. . ••• , I' ." ~
;

All requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless specific issues affecting the priority,
i.e. Director's Priority, are speclficallv provided In writlnn bv the Contractinn Officer.
Comments:

Revised 07/01/08 Retum to Acquisition Security U~t no sss IUnclassified Fax: 202



FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

TorAL

Page I of2

Julian Date

I

I

UNIT
PRICE

pecialisl: r
PPMS Approval:

- ..

QlY. ISu=cr I BI# I

SW//fl

UNIT
OF

ISStlE

FULL DESCRIPTION

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUlP"l\-:Ib,.,...----'

\ \. I':">

NATIONALSTOCK
NUMBER

ITEM #

=Fe~b~q=~:201~D~::-....~----!-I--'--=====I
Dale ...- ...>·O..rd...de....rin·""'120fficeiCost Code Approved By

Supply Technician:
Program Manager:

Funding Approved:
Requester:
COTR:

I

2

3

4 I--

each

each I

EACH I

each I

s
6

7

8

9
I--

I---
each

each

each

I---
eacn

I--
each I

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIO,:.N_S_:_--., :=:::~ON FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE lT~~~

t.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••D~,e;lli~;~Ve;rry;I~~ns:lru~;Cllii~o'~n:sl:: t;::!~~~~~~~~======== II .....' ~......-= ~.~ fREGE:f\!E:;C; I ':':'~
Government's Estimate: I ~ . \
PreviousPO# r r APR 12 2010
Preyious Contract # . I

Vl

DT==r

I



I I
I I

Rei .#

ITEM # I SER.tI FULL DESCRIPTION

i
QTY. ISU~~~CT I B~ I UNIT I TOTAL

NUMBER OF PRICE

10
I--- ~- I11

12

13 H I LEACH
7E

,

, .
-~



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
11. CONTRACT 10 CODE rAGE OF PAGES

I
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REa. NO. 16. PROJECT NO. Ilf applicblel

Amendment #1 09/17/09
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY Ilf other than Item 61 CODE I
FBI FBI

935 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
JEH/FBI Bldg Room 6853
Washington, DC 20535-0001

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR INo., street, county, State and ZIP Code) ~ 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOllCI~TION NO.

~ I b7E
X

9B.

07/28/09
lOA, MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

lOB. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE IFACILITY CODE

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

o The above numbered solicitation Is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 0 is extended, 0 is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

lalBy completing items 8 and 15, and returning _copies of the amendment; (bl By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or Icl By separate letter or telegram which includas a referenca to the solicitation and amendment numbars. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA Ilf requiredl

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: ISpacify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in psying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103Ib),

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D, OTHER ISpecify type of modification and authoritYI

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor CJ Is not, liJ Is required to sign this document and return __=-1_ copies to the issuing offloe.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 10rganized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The purpose of this amendment is to provide the attached question for clarification of your
proposal.

"

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced In Item 9A or 1OA,.as heretofore changed, remains unchenged end in full force end effect.
1SA. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER IType or printl

I I
Contacting Officer

16B.CONTRACTO~OFFEROR 16C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

ISlgnature of person authorized to sign) ISignature of Contracting Officer)

b7
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Questions:

Enclosure 2 (Contractor Purchasing System Review (CPSR) Approval)

Letter froml 1anuary 4, 2006 grants approval for theJ 1
purchasing system. Approval IS to run through December 31, 2006. Unless it IS revoked It s~ould
run an additional 3 years, to December 31, 2009.

Lette'r fromf ~March 6, 2008 references a non·enclosed letter
dated March 8, 2007 from the samc=Jegardlng approval for the system to be extended for
one year until March 8, 2009.

Was approval revoked between January 2006 and Maroh 2008?
Why?
Last listed date ofexpiration ofapproval is Maroh 8, 2009. We are past that date, is oontinued approval
under re-consideration?
Was the Maroh 8, 2007 lefter in regards to reinstating the approval?

b3
b

b7E

Volu1'1 IE! II naOE! 17tnn

,-

"

What was the date ofnotification?
Where is the notification?
What is being done to remedy?
Where does the process stand as of today?

"

-------
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run an additional 3 years, to December 31, 2009.

Letter fro~ Ir/<:>tor/ March 6, 2008 references a non-enclosed letter
dated March 8, 2007 from the samel lregarding approval for the system to be extended for
one year until March 8, 2009.

Was approval revoked between January 2006 and March 2008?
-,Why?

Last listed date of expiration of approval is March 8, 2009. We are past that date, is continued approval
under re-consideration?
Was the March 8, 2007 letter in regards to reinstating the approval? E

Volume" (CostiPricino) Daoe 17 tOD
~

Ihas been notified bv thel II
1 I

r]l'l!ii~ Ir:le: noon ....\1

thel 1

,

What was the date of notification?
Where is the notification?
What is being done to remedy?
Where does the process stand as of today?

"
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